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Part I -- Notification

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item
number; the text of each item as presented in this form may be omitted. All items shall be
addressed and negative responses should be included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties
list the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following
persons:

a. the issuer's directors;

Rex Gardiner, Chairman
150 E. Dana Street,
Mountain View, CA 94041

Stephen Chipman
150 E. Dana Street,
Mountain View, CA 94041

Jean Gannett
18 Orinda Way
Orinda, CA 94563

Barbara Chown
141 Stony Circle, Suite 245
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

John C. Burroughs
133 Mission Street, Suite 104
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Michael Destro
16615 Lark Avenue, Suite 200
Los Gatos, CA 95032

Kathryn G. Spelman
333 West San Carlos Suite 1650
San Jose, CA 95110

Dan McCourt
9111 Soquel Drive
Aptos, CA 95003



Ann Marie Sheehan

5150 Graves Avenue, Suite #10D
San Jose, CA 95129

b. the issuer's officers;

Stephen Chipman, President
150 E. Dana Street,

Mountain View, CA 94041
Christine Flynn, Chief Operating and Financial Officer, Secretary
150 E. Dana Street,

Mountain View, CA 94041

c. issuer's general partner

Not Applicable

d. record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's securities:

John C. Burroughs

133 Mission Street, Suite 104

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Ben Wong

7011 Cole Center Parkway, Suite #260

Pleasanton, CA 94566

e. beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's securities:
Same as at d. above

f. promoters of the issuer:

N/A

h. counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering:
Douglas B. Martin, Jr.

425 California Street, 17" fl.

San Francisco, CA 94104

i. each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering.

None.



j. any underwriter's directors:

N/A

k. the underwriter's officers:

N/A

l. the underwriter's general partner:
N/A

m. counsel to the underwriter:
N/A

ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

a. State whether any of the persons identified in response to item 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

They are not.
b. If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent
names, dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant

to rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such application has been
granted or denied.

N/A.
ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer,
confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends
to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.

N/A.



ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities are to be Offered.

a. List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

N/A.

b. List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters,
dealers or salespersons and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

California, Hawaii, Arizona and Washington
ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold within one year.

a. As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated
issuers within one year of the filing of this Form 1-A state:

(1) The name of such issuer; See below
(2) the title and amount of securities 1ssued; See below

(3) the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which thy were issued and basis for
comparing the amount thereof; See below

(4) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were 1ssued.

Under his Employment Agreement, Stephen Chipman, President, is entitled to receive
44000 shares of common stock for five years beginning on the first anniversary date of his
employment, March 15, 2007, so long as he is employed by the Company. 88000 shares
have been issued under this agreement.

b. As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers
which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any
person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer
of such securities or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the information
specified in subsection (1) through (4 ) of paragraph (a).

N/A

c. Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for
exemption from registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for

such exemption.



Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933; SEC Regulation 506;SEC Regulation 701.
Securities issued to President as compensation. President is an accredited and
sophisticated investor. '

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the
offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the
present or proposed offering.

No other offering contemplated.
ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to
Item 1 above, or to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any
of the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the
period of distribution:

The shares of common stock being offered will be sold only to the issuer's registered
representatives and employees and no shares of such stock will be offered or sold to any
other person for the period of this distribution

(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.
None

(3) For withholding Commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible
for the distribution or its participation.

N/A.

(4) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises
discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be

confirmed.

N/A.
ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was
employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or
certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or
subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a promoter,
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underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the nature
of such contingent basis, interest or connection.

N/A.

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this
notification. If so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with

prospective purchasers.

Not used.



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.

Type of securities offered: Shares of Common Stock.
Maximum number of securities offered: See below shares
Minimum number of securities offered: No Minimum

Price per security: $ See below

Total proceeds: If maximum sold: § See below

Beginning with the first payment of commissions or other compensation following the
effective date of the offering, the percentage of commissions and other compensation
payable to the registered representatives and investment advisory representatives of the
Company will be reduced by one percentage point and that amount will retained by the
Company in return for shares of common stock that will be issued within 90 days of the
end of each calendar year that the offering is made. The offering will be made in calendar
years 2008 and 2009 and such additional period as the offering may continue provided
that the total proceeds of the offering shall not exceed $2,000,000. This reduction of one
percentage point from commissions and other fee compensation will be effective on the first
pay period following the commencement of the offering. The reduction will be mandatory
and a condition of continued employment with the Company. Representatives may in
addition elect to permit the Company to retain up to an additional two percentage points of
commissions and fees that would otherwise be payable to them under their agreements
with the Company and may agree to deductions equal to up to three percentage points
retroactive to January 1, 2008 to the date that deductions are first made from commissions
and fees paid representatives.

Representatives who terminate their employment with the Company for any reason before
shares are issued will receive no shares and will be paid the amount deducted from their
commissions and fees within 30 days after termination.

Each representative employed as of the end of a calendar year and at the time shares are
issued will receive a number of shares equal to the amount retained by the Company from
his or her commissions and fees divided by the purchase price per share. The purchase per
share shall be 10% of total revenue (line 9 on its Statement of Income and Loss) received
by the Company during the last calendar year divided by the number of shares outstanding
before issuance of the shares pursuant to this offering. For example, if the gross
commissions and fees received by Foothill in 2008 is $28 million and the number of
outstanding shares is then 4,068,595, the purchase price for purposes of determining the
number of shares to be issued to each representative would be $0.69 per share. The price
per share will be rounded down to the nearest cent. Fractional shares will be issue to four
decimal points and then rounded off to the nearest digit.



Presently, the number of shares outstanding is 4,068,595 including those that have been
issued to the president, Stephen Chipman, pursuant to his Employment Agreement and
issued to employees. All shares of the Company are non-certificated and the shares that
will be issued pursuant to this offering will also be non-certificated. Each representative
will receive a notice of the issuance of the shares pursuant to Section 418(b) of the
California Corporations Code and Title 8 of the California Uniform Commercial Code.
The Notice will be in the following form:

NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF UNCERTIFICATED SHARES

TO:

Date:

This is to confirm that in consideration of $ received from you through
deductions from commissions and fees otherwise payable to you under your Advisor
Agreement with Foothill, you have been issued shares of

Foothill's voting common stock. The shares are registered in your name on the records of
the Corporation and no share certificate will be issued to you. You should retain this
notice as evidence of the shares issued to you.

The shares are subject to restriction on transfer as set forth in the Articles and may not be
transferred without registration with the Securities and Exchange Commission and
applicable state securities administrators and qualification with the California Department
of Corporations unless an opinion of counsel acceptable to the Corporation is first obtained
If you do not have a copy of the Articles, a copy will be provided on request at the
corporate offices at 150 E. Dana Street, Mountain View, California 94041..

Christine Flynn, Secretary

The offering may be terminated at any time. If terminated otherwise than as of the end of a
calendar year, all commissions and fees for that year will be paid to the representatives
from whom commissions and fees have been retained pursuant to this offering.

(See Questions 9 and 10}

Is a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering?
[]Yes[x]No

If yes, what percent is commission of price to public?
N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)?
[]Yes[x]No



Is there a finder's fee or similar payment to any person?
{]Yes[x] No (See Question No. 22)

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained?
[ ] Yes [ x ] No (See Question No. 26)

Is this offering limited to members of a special group, such as employees of the Company or
individuals?
[x] Yes [ ] No (See Question No. 25)

Is transfer of the securities restricted?
[ x] Yes [ ] No (See Question No. 25)

NEITHER THIS PROSPECTUS NOR THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN HAVE
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES
OR THE STATE OF HAWAII NOR HAS THE COMMISSIONER PASSED UPON THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK,
AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS
THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE QUESTION NO.
2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE
MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING,
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE
NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF
ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES
ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE
COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT
THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

This Company:

[ ] Has never conducted operations.
[ ]Is in the development stage.

10



[x] Is currently conducting operations.

[x] Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.
[ ] Other (Specify):

{Check at least one, as appropriate)

This offering has been registered or qualified for sale in the following states:

State State file number Effective Date
California to be filed
Hawaii to be filed

The offering will be made in Arizona and Washington pursuant to exemptions for offers
and sales to existing securities holders and employees and for isolated transactions.
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY
THE COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE
DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN.
INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

This Offering Circular, together with Financial Statements and other Attachments, consists of a
total of 113 pages.

THE COMPANY

1. Exact corporate name: FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.

State and date of incorporation: California, October 11, 1962

Street address of principal office: 150 E. Dana Street, Mountain View, CA 94041
Company Telephone Number: (650) 941-1962

Fiscal year: December 31

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering: Stephen Chipman
Telephone Number (if different from above):

2. List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most
substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which
otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i.e., those factors which constitute
the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not provide an adequate
return).

RISK FACTORS

The following factors, in addition to the other information contained in this Offering
Circular, should be considered carefully in evaluating the Company and its business before
purchasing shares of common stock being offered.

No Market for Common Stock: There is no market for the Company's commen stock and
none is expected to develop. The Company's Articles give the Company the right to
purchase any shares that a shareholder may propose to sell at the price offered to the
shareholder by any third person. Most of the current shareholders and those who will
purchase shares in this offering have also previously entered into an agreement to first
offer their shares to the Company before selling them to any one else. The Company
intends to exercise this right of first refusal to restrict ownership of its shares to persons
who are registered representatives or employees of the Company and to limit the
concentration of shares in a few hands. There is no assurance, however, that the Company
will purchase shares and the shares may be unmarketable to anyone.
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The Company's articles also require a two-thirds vote before the Company may sell its
assets or business or merge into another entity. A two-thirds vote is required for the sale
of more than 50% of the voting power. This article will also limit the market for the shares
because the most likely manner in which the shareholders could expect to realize a gain on
their purchase of shares would be through a sale of the Company to another broker-dealer.

The Company will seek from time to time to purchase shares held by registered
representatives or employees who have retired or otherwise terminated their association
with the Company but it does not expect to offer to pay an amount substantially in excess
of the formula price adopted in the offering and possibly no more than book value per
share. A primary purpose of this offering is to increase the cash reserve of the Company
while excluding outside ownership of the Company. Purchasers should not expect that
policy to change such that a market would develop for the shares that might reflect a
higher market value for the shares.

At least one percent of gross commissions and fees attributable to representatives will be
retained as a condition of continued employment by the Company. The only way to avoid
this obligation to purchase shares is to terminate. Terminating representatives will be paid
what has been retained after their termination. Shares will only be issued to representatives
who are employed by the Company at the time shares are issued, generally about 90 days
after the year end.

Arbitrary Offering Price of the Company's Securities: There has been no public market for
the securities of the Company. Some transactions between representatives, and purchases
by the Company from former representatives, have been effected at or about book value
per share which is substantially less than the price that is likely to result from the formula
adopted for this offering. The formula for determining the price of the shares has been
determined by reference to the formula used by the former sole owner of the Company,
Rex Gardiner, who sold all of the shares to representatives for 1% of total revenues over 10
years. This is not necessarily as much as would be paid in an arms-length transaction in
which the Company might be sold to a third-party.

Shares Eligible for Future Sale: The availability for sale of certain shares of common stock
held by existing shareholders of the Company after this offering could adversely affect the
market price of the common stock it there were ever to be a public market. All but a small
percentage of the shares presently outstanding were sold by Rex Gardiner, previously the
sole owner of the Company, to representatives of the Company for a percentage of
commissions and fees received by the representatives over a 10 year period. Those sales
may be treated as if made by the Company and in reliance upon exemptions from
registration for private offerings under the Act and, therefore, may be treated as
"restricted securities” under the Act, which may not be sold publicly unless the shares are
registered under the Act or are sold under Rules 144 or 144A of the Act after expiration of
applicable holding periods. The holding period under Rule 144 has passed for all of the
shares sold by Gardiner. While it is not expected that these shares will ever be traded on a
public market, were they to be so traded, their sale could adversely affect the market prices
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of the Company's securities and the Company's ability to raise additional capital by
occurring at a time when it would be advantageous for the Company to sell securities.

Dilution: Purchasers of the commeon shares offered hereby will incur an immediate
substantial dilution, in terms of book value in that the share price expected to result from
the formula adopted — 10% of gross revenue divided by the number of shares outstanding -
- is expected to be substantially more than the book value per share. The book value as of
December 31, 2007, was $0.2057 per share. The formula price, if the offering had been in
made for the year 2007, would have been $0.69.

No Dividends: No dividends have been paid on the common stock of the company. While
dividends may be paid in the future in recognition of the contribution to its success by
those who have invested in the Company as well as those who work for the Company, the
Company does not presently expect to be in a position to pay cash dividends. Any decision
to pay dividends will depend upon the Company's profitability at the time, the adequacy of
reserves at that time, and other relevant factors.

Dependence on Key Personnel: The Company's success substantially depends upon a
limited number of key management and its higher producing registered representatives.
The Company encounters intense competition for qualified representatives and employees
from others in the investment banking and investment advisory business. The loss of the
services of one or more key employees or representatives could have a material adverse
effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations. While the
Company has employment contracts with its officers and all of its representatives,
employment is at will. It does not hold key-man life insurance and accident insurance
policies on any personnel.

Competition: While Foothill has over the years been able to grow in the number of its
representatives, clients, and assets under management, there is no assurance that it will
continue to do so. There are many other securities broker-dealers and investment advisers
who offer the same or similar services to the public in the areas in which the Company
operates. They also compete with the Company in the employment of registered
representatives and associated advisors. Some may have a similar and possibly better
compensation arrangement with their representatives that may cause the Company to lose
representatives to those companies. It is possible that the requirement that representatives
purchase stock in the Company in return for a mandatory reduction of one percentage
point of commissions payable to them may reduce the competitiveness of the Company.
Many of the Company's current and potential competitors have longer operating histories
and greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources, as well as greater
name recognition and a larger customer base, than the Company. As a result, they may be
able to attract a more productive sales forces and operate more efficiently than the
Company.
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Market Risk: The Company's representatives ability to attract clients and assets depends
in part on economic and market conditions. Those conditions will vary and will indirectly
affect the amount of commissions and fees earned by the Company and its representatives.

Regulatory and Legal Risks:: As a broker-dealer and investment adviser, the Company is
subject to extensive federal and state regulation. Regulations have increased over the years
and are expected to continue to increase. Increased regulation has increased compliance
expenses and these expenses are expected to increase in the future and require additional
compliance personnel. Examinations by regulators are expensive to prepare for and to
satisfy. In addition, the SEC, FINRA and state securities administrators may conduct
administrative proceedings which can result in censure, fine, suspension or expulsion from
the securities business. Also, the Company like other broker-dealers must deal with client
complaints and client claims filed for arbitration with FINRA Dispute Resolution. While
the Company has not been named as a respondent in any arbitration in recent years, it
does receive client complaints from time to time and dealing with complaints as well as
claims is expensive. Claims divert management resources from other more productive
work.

Minimum Net Capital: The Net Capital Rule, which specifies minimum net capital
requirements for registered brokers-dealers, is designed to measure the general financial
integrity and liquidity of a broker-dealer and requires that at least a minimum part of its
assets be kept in relatively liquid form. Failure to maintain the required net capital may
subject a firm to suspension or revocation of registration by the SEC and suspension or
expulsion by FINRA and other regulatory bedies and ultimately could require the firm's
liquidation. The Net Capital Rule prohibits payments of dividends, redemption of stock,
the prepayment of subordinated indebtedness and the making of any unsecured advance or
loan to a shareholder, employee or affiliate, if the payment would reduce the firm's net
capital below a certain level. It can therefore restrict how the firm is financed. The Net
Capital Rule also provides that the SEC may restrict for up to 20 business days any
withdrawal of equity capital, or unsecured loans or advances to shareholders, employees or
affiliates if the capital withdrawal, together with all other net capital withdrawals during a
30-day period, exceeds 30% of excess net capital and the SEC concludes that the capital
withdrawal may be detrimental to the financial integrity of the broker-dealer. In addition,
the Net Capital Rule provides that the total outstanding principal amount of a broker-
dealer's indebtedness under certain subordination agreements, the proceeds of which are
included in its net capital, may not exceed 70% of the sum of the outstanding principal
amount of all subordinated indebtedness included in net capital, par or stated value of
capital stock, paid in capital in excess of par, retained earnings and other capital accounts
for a period in excess of 90 days.

A change in the Net Capital Rule, the imposition of new rules or any unusually large
charge against net capital could limit our operations and restrict our ability to pay
dividends, repay debt and repurchase shares of our outstanding stock. A significant
operating loss or any unusually large charge against net capital could adversely affect
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our ability to expand or even maintain our present levels of business, which could harm
our business.

Potential Need for Additional Financing; There can be no assurance that the Company
will not require additional funds to support its working capital requirements or for other
purposes, in which case the Company may seek to raise such additional funds through
private equity financing or from other sources. There can be no assurance that such
additional financing will be available or that, if available, such financing will be obtained
on terms favorable to the Company and would not result in additional dilution to the
Company's stockholders.

THE BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

The Company has done business as a registered securities broker-dealer and member of
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (formerly the National Association of
Securities Dealers) since 1962. It has been registered as an investment adviser with the
Securities and Exchange Commission since 1984. It is registered in 34 states and has 63
offices in the states of California, Hawaii, Washington and Arizona Ithas 134
representative, 123 in California, eight in Hawaii, two in Arizona and one in Washington.
It registered in Washington in July 1985, in Arizona in July 1987, and in Hawaii in
February 1994, As a securitics broker-dealer, it primarily offers and sells mutual funds,
variable annuities, and participates in the public and private offerings of direct
participation programs. To a lesser extent, it acts as a broker or dealer in the purchase
and sale of stock and stock options, and of corporate, municipal and government bonds.
As an investment advisory, it primarily refers clients to third-party asset manager or
provides investment supervisory services through SEI or other market allocation
programs. and receives in compensation a percentage of the assets under management. Its
investment advisory business is described in Parts I and II of its ADV which is available to
the representatives to whom this offering is being made. In 2007, approximately 60% of its
total revenue was from commissions earned as a securities broker-dealer and the
remainder from advisory fees and other sources. In 2007, its revenue from these two
sources was $16,799,000 and $12,118,000, an increase in total revenues of 39.4% over 2006
Seventy-five percent to 99% of commissions and fees are paid to its representatives as
compensation for their services.

As of April 30, 2008, in addition to its officers, the Company employs 14 persons in its
headquarters office in Mountain View, California, to perform compliance, administration
and personnel tasks. Total monthly salaries for these employees are presently $98,200. Its
employees in addition to officers are:

Summer Bunch, Administrative Assistant and Event Coordinator

John Cowan, Commission Processing Assistant, Bookkeeper and Product Administrator
Debbie Cramer, Commission Processing and Payroll Manager

Jennifer DeCastro, Clearing Firm Liaison and Administrative Assistant

Ravi Gundlapalli, Software Developer
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John Hetherton, Clearing Firm Liaison Supervisor

Pat Lenox-Destein, Compliance Associate and Branch Examiner
Steve Shipp, Compliance Associate

Sandra Trasmonte, Licensing and Registration Administrator
Randi Wiesner, Receptionist

Jeff Williams, Information Systems Administrator

Justin Woodham, Administrative

The Company's principal offices are located at 150 East Dana Street, Mountain View,
California where it has approximately 3750 square feet of office space. This office space
was acquired pursuant to a lease that terminates September 1, 2012. The lease is with
Foothill Securities Partner LLC, a company owned by Foothill representatives. The rent is
$5,492.80 per month until the Company moves into permanent space on or about July 2008
when it will be $8,882 per month. The rent is competitive with other space in the same
market. The Company believes that its current facilities are adequate for its needs through
the term of the lease, and that, should it be needed, suitable additional space will be
available to accommodate expansion of the Company's operations on commercially
reasonable terms, although there can be no assurance in this regard.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

The purchase per share will depend upon the total revenues of the Company at the end of
each year that the offering is made. The purchase price will be 10% of total revenue (line 9
on its Statement of Income and Loss) received by the Company during the last calendar
year divided by the number of shares outstanding before issuance of the shares pursuant to
the offering. For example, if the gross commissions and fees received by Foothill in 2008 is
$28 million and the number of outstanding shares is then 4,068,595 (the number of shares
presently outstanding), the purchase price for purposes of determining the number of
shares to be issued to each representative would be $0.69 per share. Assuming that the
compulsory deduction from commissions and fees of one percentage point is made for only
five months, and assuming that the maximum offering amount for 2007 is sold equal to two
percent of commissions and fees for the year with and additional one percent retroactive to
January 1, 2008, the number of shares that will be issued will be approximately 1,217,391
and the Company would receive approximately $840,000. The price per share will be
rounded down to the nearest cent. Fractional shares will be issue to four decimal points
and then rounded off to the nearest digit.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had ownership equity of $930,656, or
approximately $0.23 per share of Common Stock. Ownership equity represents the
amount of tangible assets less total liabilities. Without taking into account any other
changes in the net tangible book value after December 31, 2007, and assuming that total
revenues for 2008 are the same as in 2007, the pro forma net tangible book value of the
Company as of December 31, 2008 will be increased by the amount contributed to purchase
shares. Assuming the maximum number of shares are sold, the amount contributed to the
Company for stock would be approximately $840,000 and shareholder equity would be
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$1,770,656 or $0.435 per share. This would represent an immediate increase in net tangible
book value of approximately $ 0.205 per share to existing stockholders (most but not all of
whom will also be purchasing shares in this offering) and an immediate dilution if
measured against net tangible book value of approximately $ 0.255 per share to purchasers
of common stock to the offering at the pro forma projected price of $0.69. This is
illustrated in the following table:

Assumed initial public offering price per SRAre ..., $0.69
Pro forma net tangible book value per share as of December 31, 2008................ $0.435
Increase per share attributable to new investors ..., $0.205
Dilution per share to NEW INVESLOS .irerieriiressscariosassisnssmsesnssssiissssisasrsensanas <oo $0.255_

The more shares are sold, the less the difference will be between book value per share and
price paid per share and therefore the extent of the dilution..

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceed of the offering, after estimated offering costs of $10,000, will be retained
by the Company as working capital and for general corporate purposes.

CAPITALIZATION
As of 12/31/07 Pro Forma as of 12/31/08 (1)
Debt $ 0 $ 0
Stockholder equity:
Common stock 5,168 5,168
Paid-in capital 313,325 1,153,325
Retained earnings 612,163 660,787
Total Capitalization 930,656 1,814,112

(1) Capitalization for 12/31/2008 is based on the assumption that total revenue in 2008 is
the same as 2007 and that the maximum number of shares are sold. See OFFERING
PRICE FACTORS

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Common Stock: As of December 31, 2008, there were 4,068,595 shares of common stock
outstanding that were held of record by 159 stockholders, all but 49 of whom are currently
employees or representative registered with the Company. Forty-nine are former
representatives of the Company. The exact number of shares that will be outstanding after
the offering is not known.

The holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted
upon by the stockholders. Stockholders are entitled to cumulate their votes. The holders of
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common stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends, if any, as may be declared
from time to time by the board of directors out of funds legally available therefor. In the
event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of common
stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities, if any,
then outstanding. The common stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or other
subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the
common stock. All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and nonassessable,
and the shares of common stock to be issued upon completion of this offering will be fully
paid and nonassessable.

The Company's articles require a two-thirds vote before the Company may sell its assets
or business or merge into another entity. A two-thirds vote is required for the sale of more
than 50% of the voting power. This article limits the market for the shares because the
most likely manner in which the shareholders could expect to realize a gain on their
purchase of shares would be through a sale of the Company to another broker-dealer..

Transfer Agent and Registrar: The stock is non-certificated. The Company will act as its
own transfer agent and registrar for the common stock.

Shares Eligible for Future Sale: Upon completion of this offering, all of the shares sold in
this offering will be freely tradable under an exemption from registration subject to the
limitations on re-sale in the Articles of Incorporation and in the selling agreement between
Rex Gardiner, the Company founder, and representatives who purchased stock from Rex
Gardiner. In addition, the Company's Articles give the Company the right to purchase any
shares that a shareholder may propose to sell at the price offered to the shareholder by any
third person. Most of the current shareholders and those who will purchase shares in this
offering have also previously entered into an agreement to first offer their shares to the
Company before selling them to any one else. The Company intends to exercise this right
of first refusal to restrict ownership of its shares to persons who are registered
representatives or employees of the Company and to limit the concentration of shares in a
few hands. There is no assurance, however, that the Company will purchase shares and
the shares may be unmarketable to anyone.

Securities issued in reliance on Rule 701 (such as shares of common stock issued to Stephen
Chipman) are restricted securities and can only be sold as provided in Rule 144 without
compliance with its one-year holding period requirement.

There is no public market and none is expected to develop.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Company will place the shares solely to its representatives directly and no commissions
will be paid. Each representative will receive a copy of the Offering Circular.
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The Company has not as yet registered for sale in any state. No offer or sales will be made
until the offering has been registered and qualified in the states of California and Hawaii.
The offering will be made at the same time in Washington and Arizona pursuant to
exemptions from registration in those states.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

Dividend Policy: The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its
capital stock and does not expect to consider paying dividends until it has accumulated
reserves deemed adequate by the Board of Directors and it may not do so then. Any future
determination with respect to the payment of dividends will be at the discretion of the
Board of Directors and will depend upon, among other things, the Company's operating
results, financial condition and capital requirements, the terms of then-existing
indebtedness, general business conditions and such other factors as the Board of Directors
deems relevant.

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL

Stephen Chipman, 47, President of the Company. Stephen Chipman attended the
University of Massachusetts graduating with honors with a business degree in Finance. He
is also a graduate of the Wharton School of Finance Securities Industry Institute at the
University of Pennsylvania.. He has been employed for twenty-six year career in the
financial services industry. The majority of these years were spent as a producing manager
at regional and independent contractor broker-dealers. In 1991, he served as President of
Norcross Securities Inc, a full service investment brokerage and advisory firm based in
Phoenix Arizona. During his tenure, Steve helped develop an investment banking division,
an insurance brokerage, and a trust company. In 1999, he joined Bank of New York
Clearing Services and successfully established their business development effort in the
Western U.S. In 2003, The Bank of New York bought Pershing LL.C, where Steve led the
Pershing Western Region relationship management group serving as Director. Steveis a
Director of the Company as well as its chief executive officer. Steve has been active on
many Boards of Directors serving charitable organizations in the community, with a
special emphasis on children’s issues. He lives in Pleasanton, California with his wife and
two children.

Christine Flynn, 52, Chief Operating, Compliance Officer and Secretary, entered the
securities business in 1974 at age 18 with Merrill Lynch and has been employed by Foothill
as its Chief Operating Officer since 1989. She attended college at Broward Community
College, Florida State University, and Cabrillo College. She has a Series 4 (Registered
Option Principal), 7(General Securities Representative), 24(General Securities Principal),
27(Chief Financial Officer), and 53(Municipal Securities Principal) and is a California
licensed life and disability insurance agent.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
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Board Composition: The Board of Directors is currently comprised of nine directors. In
addition to Mr. Chipman, the directors are:

Rex Gardiner, 86, graduated in Electrical Engineering at Texas A&M University in 1944
while in the U.S. Army Specialized Training Program (ASTP) and later received a General
Degree from San Jose State University with minors in Physics and Industrial Personnel
Management. He then worked as a sales-engineer for A. G. Pond Co. (a wholesale
refrigeration and industrial supply company) and as a sales-engineer for the Pacific Gas
and Electric Company. In 1962 he co-founded Foothill Securities. He served as vice-
president until 1975 when he purchased the other founder’s interest and became sole
owner and president. In 1980 he co-founded the Association of Independent
Broker/Dealers and has twice been president of the organization. In 1996 he entered into
an agreement with registered representatives of Foothill Securities to sell his stock to them
over a ten year period. The sale was successfully completed and he retired as president.
He is currently Chairman of the Board of Directors. He and his wife Rita live in Mountain
View, California, and have between them six children and ten grandchildren.

Barbara Chown, 52, received her BA degree in business management from Saint Mary's
College and her MBA from Sonoma State University. She completed her

coursework and received her Certified Financial Planner license in 1992. She has been a
Registered Securities Principal with Foothill Securities, Inc. since 1994, Her practice is
located in Santa Rosa, California where she provides investment and retirement planning
services and is branch manager for the Company. Barbara has served as a board member
of Foothill Securities Inc. since 2003. Additionally she is involved with several local non
profit agencies and teaches classes at Santa Rosa Community College. Barbara lives in
Santa Rosa, California with her husband.

John C. Burroughs, 63, is a graduate of the University of Illinois with a BS in Agriculture.
He is a Certified Financial Planner (CFP®) and a Chartered Retirement Planning
Counselor (CRPC). He has served the financia! planning and investment management
needs of Santa Cruz and Bay Area residents since 1967. He has been a principal of the
Company since 1994 and has served on its Board of Directors since 2006. He is branch
manager of its office in Santa Cruz. He is the founder and owner of Burroughs Financial
Services, an investment adviser. .He was an organizer and founder of two Santa Cruz
community banks, Coast Commercial Bank (CCB) and more recently, Lighthouse Bank.
He serviced on the CCB board of directors from 1982 through 2000. He currently services
as Chairman of the Board of Lighthouse Bank. He has been a member of the Santa Cruz
Rotary Club since 1992 and was elected its president in 2004. He was president of the
Cabrillo College Foundation in 2003 and is in line to be president of the Dominican
Hospital Foundation in 2009. He has served on the boards of the Santa Cruz County
Symphony Asseciation, Volunteer Center, Cultural Council and Museum of Art and
History. John and his wife Linda are residents of Santa Cruz, California, and are major
sponsors of many charity events including Season Sponsors of the Santa Cruz County
Symphony Concert Series for the past several years.
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Michael Destro, 59, attended Santa Clara University until 1971. From 1979 - 1993 he
served as the President of Certified Equities, Inc a full service broker-dealer based in San
Jose, California. He has been a registered principle and branch manager with Foothill
Securities, Inc since 1994. He has been on its board of directors since 2006 and serves as
Chairman of its Budget and Finance.Committee.. Since 1994 his practice has centered on
financial planning, investment advice, tax preparation, and tax planning. He sits on the Los
Gatos Lions Club board of directors where he was past treasurer. He is also currently on
the board and treasurer of the Los Gatos Community Foundation. He is has two daughters
and lives in Los Gatos.

Jean Gannett, 61, after many years working for Gannett Enterprises in Oakland,
California, entered the financial services business with SIFE Trust Fund in 1987. From
1994 to 2007 she was an investment advisory associate of Associated Planners Investment
Advisory Inc. and the manager of an office of supervisory jurisdiction for Associated
Securities Inc., a subsidiary of Pacific Life Insurance Company. She served on Associated
Securities' board of directors for five years. She is Chairman and Chief Compliance
Officer of Park Place Wealth Advisors Inc., a registered investment advisor owned by her,
her son and her husband. She is a registered principal and co-manages the Orinda office of
Foothill Securities. She is a Certified Financial Planner and a member of the International
Association of Financial Planners. She and her husband have two children and six
grandchildren and live in Orinda.

Dan McCourt, 59. attended Goldenwest College, California State University at Fullerton,
and Stanford University where he majored in accounting and finance. He was a financial
analyst for two savings and loan associations and a vice-president comptroller fora
medium size company before becoming an independent financial adviser and enrolled
agent in 1979. He is a registered principal of the Company and a branch manger of its
office in Aptos, California. He is also a licensed California tax preparer and an enrolled
agent with the Internal Revenue Service. He is a member of the Inland Society of Tax
Consultants, the International Association of Financial Planners, and the California
Society of Enrolled Agents.

Ann Marie Sheehan, 54, attended Santa Clara University where she was awarded a four-
year, full academic scholarship, graduating with a Bachelor of Science degree in economics.
She also performed post-graduate work at Golden Gate University, working on a Masters
in Taxation. She has thirty-one years of experience in the financial services industry.
Since 1988, she has been a registered principal of the Company and a branch manager of
one of its San Jose offices. Before that, she was with Judy & Robinson Securities. She has
served on the board of directors since 2003. She chaired the board Transition Committee
to move Foothill from a family-owned business to one owned by its representatives. She
then led the search for a new CEO. Presently she chairs the board’s Long-Term Planning
Committee. Her practice in West San Jose, California focuses on helping her clients
achieve their financial, retirement and life goals. She is also been an Enrolled Agent and in
1985, was the founding President of the Golden Gate Chapter of the California Society of
Enrolled Agents where she served on the local board of directors and the state board of
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directors for several years. She continues to be active in working with the Golden Gate
Chapter, serving as the program chair of the Annual Update Seminar Committee.

She was born in San Francisco, grew up in the East Bay, and currently resides in San Jose,
California with her husband.

Kathryn G. Spelman, 43, is a graduate of the University of San Diego School of
Law, graduated from the California State University at Chico with a degree in
International Relations and studied International Development in Uppsala University in
Sweden. She has been actively practicing law for the past 17 years and is a principal in the
San Jose based law firm of Mount & Stoelker, P.C. Kathryn practices in the areas of
intellectual property, business and real estate litigation, and employment law. As a civil
litigator, she has experience in handling a wide variety of disputes, and represents private
and public companies, both foreign and domestic, as well as individuals. She has tried cases
to both court and jury verdict, and has represented clients in all forums of alternative
dispute resolution and in matters involving contract and partnership disputes, real estate
disputes, unfair competition, trade secret misappropriation, and has served as an
arbitrator in business disputes. In addition to litigation matters, she counsels employers in
transactional matters and litigation avoidance through appropriate use of employment
contracts, severance agreements, employee manuals and policies, and concerning
compliance with state and federal regulations. In addition to representing employers, she
also represents senior level employees with regard to employment and termination
agreements. A committed community member, she has served on numerous advisory
groups and boards including as a member of the Board of Trustees of the San Jose
Repertory Theatre and the Board of Directors of Morgan Autism Center.

Directors serve for one year and until the next annual meeting of stockholders. To permit
other representatives to serve on the board, directors are encouraged to limit their terms to
six years. Each officer is elected by and serves at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
Each of the Company's officers devotes substantially full time to the affairs of the
Company.

Director Compensation: The Chairman of the Board receives $2000 per month. The other
directors receive $5000 per annum in cash remuneration payable quarterly for their
service and all directors are reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred by them in
attending meetings of the Board of Directors. All of the directors except for Ms. Spelman,
Ms. Gannett and Mr. Gardiner are shareholders of the Company. Directors hold 765,334
shares.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification Matters: The Company's Articles of
Incorporation and Bylaws limits the liability of its directors for monetary damages arising
from a breach of their fiduciary duty as directors, including indemnification which is
otherwise discretionary, except to the extent otherwise required by the California General
Corporation Law. The Company carries directors and officers errors and omissions
liability policies for the directors with an aggregate and per claim limit of $1 million.
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At present, there is no pending litigation or proceedings involving any director, officer,
employee or agent of the Company where indemnification will be required or permitted.
The Company is not aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding that might resultin a
claim for such indemnification.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

There are no shareholders who own or control more than 6% of the shares. John C.
Burroughs and Ben Wong, both representatives registered with the Company own more
than 5% but less than 6%.

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

The President, Stephen Chipman, receives an annual salary of $325,000 and 4% of gross
house overrides and direct house commissions. He also receives compensation in the form
of shares of stock. 44000 shares of stock will be issued to him each year for five years so
long as he is employed by Foothill. Eight-eight thousand shares have been issued. The
Chief Operating, Compliance and Financial Officer, Christine Flynn, receives an annual
salary of $168,000 plus 3% of the Company's gross house overrides and direct house
commissions. Under Company's current policy directors receive $5000 per year.

Shares beneficially owned by officers and directors

Stephen Chipman 88,000
Christine Flynn 187,713
Rex Gardiner 0
Barbara Chown 94,385
John Burroughs 233,827
Mike Destro 140,879
Jean Gannett 0
Dan McCourt 138,047
Ann Marie Sheehan 78,196
Kathryn Spellman 0

All directors and executive officers as a group (9 persons) 961,047

It is not possible to state how many shares the directors who are also representatives will
own after the offering.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Commission and
generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. No stock has been
issued. Subject to community property laws where applicable, the persons in the table
above have sole voting and investment power with respect to all common stock shown as
beneficially owned by them.
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LITIGATION

There is no past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has held
or may have a material effect upon the Company's business, financial condition, or
operations including any action or litigation involving the Company's officers, directors or
key personnel.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA SELECTED
STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS) DATA:

Audited financial statements for the years 2006 and 2007 are attached. The following
financial data has been derived from the financial statements of the Company as of
December 31, 2007. The financial data should be read in connection with the financial
statements of the Company and the related notes thereto.

Total Revenue $ 28,917,377
Net Income (loss) $ 48,624
Net Income per share $ 0.012

Total Assets: $ 1,358,132
Total Liabilities $ 427,476
Stockholders Equity $930,656

Key Officers: Stephen Chipman and Christine Flynn
The Company believes that its relations with its employees are good.

The Company believes that its future success will depend in large part on its ability to
attract and retain highly-skilled sales and advisory representatives and operational and
compliance support personnel. Competition for qualified personnel in the securities
industry is intense, and there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in
attracting and retaining such personnel. Failure to attract and retain key personnel could
materially adversely affect the Company's business, operating results or financial
condition.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

Foothill Securities, Inc. is a full service investment firm serving the needs of 135
independent financial advisors in 63 offices in four western states. Founded in 1962, the
firm offers a broad range of investment products and services to include, stocks, bonds,
mutual funds, variable annuities as well as alternative investments such as REIT’s. In 1974
Foothill Securities, Inc. established an investment advisory business offering investment
services on a fee basis. Fee based business now accounts for over 35% of Foothill total
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revenue, with the balance of revenue derived from commissionable products. Through
their advisors, Foothill helps process and service business for over 25,000 client accounts.
Total assets of these accounts exceed $3.4 billion. In 2007, the firm enjoyed record revenue
exceeding $28 million. This was an increase of 40% over the prior year. Total revenue in
2005 and 2006 were $20,303,407 and $20,741,883, respectively, an increase of 1.97%. The
number of advisors increased in 2007 from 123 to 135 and average production of
commissions and fees per advisor was $215,000 versus $167,000 in 2006.

Management does not anticipate that its total revenues will increase in 2008 to the same
extent as they did in 2007. During the first five months, revenue from fees has increased
but there has been an offsetting decrease in commissions from the sale of real estate direct
participation programs. Based on results for the first five months, Management estimates
that results for 2008 will be approximately the same as 2007.

Foothill Securities, Inc. is part of a growing segment of the financial services industry
which provides services through representatives and associates who pay all of their own
expenses and run their own businesses subject to Foothill's supervision under federal and
state regulations. An estimated 140,000 independent financial advisors are in this sector of
the securities industry.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The Company is required to furnish to its stockholders
annual reports containing audited financial statements examined by an independeant
accounting firm. It may also provide copies of quarterly or other monthly FOCUS reports
that will be unaudited.

MANAGEMENT SIGNATURES AND UNDERTAKINGS

The Company undertakes to meet the requirements of Regulation Section 229.512(a) of
Regulation SK and will file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a
post-effective amendment to this registration statement: (i) to include any prospectus
required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;and (i) to reflect in the prospectus
any facts or events arising after the effective date of the qualification order (or the most
recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent
a fundamental change in the information set forth in the Offering Statement.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused
this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized, in Mountain View, California on this 30th day of June 2008.

[Signatures appear on next page.}
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each individual whose signature
appears below constitutes and appoints Stephen Chipman, his or true and lawful attorneys-
in-fact and agents with full power of substitution, for him and in his name, place and stead,
in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Offering Statement, and to sign any registration statement for the
same offering covered by this Offering Statement that is to be effective upon filing
pursuant to Rule 462(b) promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, and all post-
effective amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and all
documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority
to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and
about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person,
hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any of them,
or his or their substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue
hereof.

PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, THIS OFFERING STATEMENT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY THE
FOLLOWING PERSONS IN THE CAPACITIES AND ON THE DATES INDICATED:

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

ristine Flynn, Chief/Operating and Compliance Officer Date:
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Barbara Chown, director

John C. Burroughs, director
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Michael Destro, director

Dan McCourt, director

Ann Marie Sheehan, director

Kathryn G. Spelman, director

Jean Gannett, director

29

Date:

Date:

Date : 7/ / o8
Date:

Date:
Date:

Date:



Barbara Chown, director

John C. Burroughs, director

Michael Destro, director

D Courty ¢irectbr

Ann Marie Sheehan, director

Kathryn G. Spelman, director

Jean Gannett, director

29

Date:

Date:

Date :
Date:
Date: 613020 g
Date:

Date:



%arbara Chown, director

John C. Burroughs, director

Michael Destro, director

Dan McCourt, director

Ann Marie Sheehan, director

Kathryn G. Spelman, director

Jean Gannett, director

29

bl | 0%

Date:

Date:
Date :
Date:
Date:
Date:

Date:



Barbara Chown, director

John C. Burroughs, director

Michael Destro, director

Dan McCourt, director

lz(/ arie Sheehan, director

Kathfyn G. Spelman, director

Jean Gannett, director

29

Date:

Date:

Date :

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

F gy 208




Barbara Chown, director

John C, Burroughs, director

Mich stro, director

Ann Marie Sheehan, director

Kathryn G. Spelman, director

Jean Gannett, director
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. Barbara Chown, director Date:

John C. Burroughs, director . Date:

Michael Destro, director Date :
Dan McCourt, director : | Date:
Ann Marie Shechan, director Date:
Kathryn G. Spelman, director Date:

W % /W 202§
Jéan Ganne rector Date: /
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PART III - EXHIBITS

Exhibit A - Financial Statements for the year ending 12/31/2007
Exhibit B -- Financial Statements for the year ending 12/31/2006
Exhibit C - Articles of Incorporation

Exhibit D -- Bylaws
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LLAUTZE & LAUTZE

CPA- & FINANCIAL ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Foothilt Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of Foothill Securities, Inc. {the Company)
as of December 31, 2006, and the related statements of income and changes in ownership equity contained in the
Form X-17A-5 and the statement of cash flows on page 15, for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financiat statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2006, and the resuits of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

A =

San Jose, California
February 23, 2007




FOCUS REPORT

FORM {(Financial and Operational Combined Uniform Single Report)

X-17A-5
Part lIA Quarterly 17a-5(a)
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BROKERS AND DEALERS PURSUANT TO RULE 17
COVER
Select a filing method: Basic &  Alternate € {0011)
lor FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
Name of Broker Dealer: [0013) SEC File Number: 8- 1117
Address of Principal Place of 1674 NORTH SHORELINE BOULEVARD (0014]
Business: [0020]
34043 = Firm ID: 1027
MOUNTAIN VIEW CA 1374 [00185)
[0021] [0022] hozal

For Period Beginning g1/01/2006 ANdEnding 12,31/2006
(0024} (0025)

Name and telephone number of person to contact in regard to this report:

Name: CHRISTINE FLYNN, COD/CFG  Fnone: (650) 625 =9701

[0030] [0031]
Name(s) of subsidiaries or affiliates consolidated in this report:
Nama: Phone:

[0032) {0033]
Name: Phone:

[0034] [0035)
Mame: Phone:

[0038} (0037)
Name: Phone;

[0038) {0039)

Does respondent carry its own customer accounts?  ves € [0040] No ¢ [0041)

Check here if respondent is filing an audited report M (o042}

See nutes to financial statements.

(5]



ASSETS

Consolidated T 38)  Unconsolidated

Allowable
1. Cash
2. Receivables from brokers
or dealers:
A. Clearance
account
B. Other

3. Receivables from non-
customers

4. Securities and spot
cammodities owned, at
market value:

A. Exempted
securities

B. Debt securities
C. Options

D. Other securities

E. Spot
commodities

5. Securities and/or other
investments not readily
marketabte:

A, Atcost

[0130]

B. Atestimated
fair value

6. Securities borrowed under
subordination agreements
and pariners' individual
and capital securities
accounts, at market value:

A. Exempted
securities

[0150]

B. Other securities

[0150]

See noles to financial statements.

@ [0199]

756,828
{0200

[0285]

270,256
[0300]

[0355]

[0418]

[0419]
[0420]
[0424]

(0430

[0440)

(0460]

Non-Allowable

178,435
(0550]

[0600]

[0810]

[0630]

Total

756,828
[0750)

448,691
{0810]

0
[0830)

0
[0850)

0
[0860]

0
{0880)



7. Secured demand notes

market value of collateral; [0470)

A. Exempted
securities

[0170)

B. Other securitles

[0180)

8. Memberships in
exchanges:

A. Owned, at
market

[0190}
B. Owned, at cost

C. Contributed for
use of the
company, at
market value

9. Investmentin and
receivables from affiliates,
subsidiaries and
associated partnerships

[0480]

10. Property, furniture,
equipment, leasehold
improvements and rights
under lease agreements,
at cost-net of accumulated
depreciation and
amortization

[0490]

. Other assets [0535]

12. 1,027,084
TOTAL ASSETS [0540]

B e I B Y

[0&40]

(08507

[0660]

[0670)

58,189
[0680]

48,054
[0738]

284,678
{0740)

0
(0890}

0
10900

0
[0a10)

58,189
[0920]

48,054
[0930)

1,311,762
[0940]



LIABILITIES AND OWNERSHIP EQUITY

Liabilities Al Liabilities Non-A.l. Liabilities Total
0
13. Bank loans payable [1045] [1255] [1470]
14. Payable to brokers or dealers:
0
A, Clearance account 11114 (1315) [1560]
0
B. Other {1115] 11305] [1540]
438,596 438,596
15. Payable to non-customers [1155} [1355] [1610)
16. Securities sold not yet purchased, Q
at market value {1380] [1620]
17. Accounts payable, accrued 48,692 48,692
liabilities, expenses and other [1205] (1385] [1685])

18. Notes and mortgages payable:

0
A. Unsecured [1210] [16390]

0
B, Secured f1211] {1390} {1700]

19. Liabilities subordinated to claims
of general creditors:

0
A. Cash borrowings: [1400] [1710]

1. from
outsiders

[0970]
2. Includes
equity
subordination
(15c3-1(d)) of

[0980]

B. Securities borrowings, 0
at market value: (1410} [1720]

from outsiders

[0590]
C. Pursuantto secured
demand note collateral 0
agreements: [1420) [1730]
1. from
outsiders
5

Sce nows to financial stuements.



{1000

2. Includes
equity
subordination
(15¢3-1(d)) of

{1010}

0. Exchange
memberships
contributed for use of

company, at market 0
value [1430] (1740}
E. Accounts and other
borrowings not
qualified for net capital 0
purposes [1220] [1440) [1750]
20. 487,288 0 487,288
TOTAL LIABLITIES (1230) {1450] {1760]
Ownership Equity
Total
21. Sole proprietorship [(1770]
22, Partnership {limited partners
{1020}) (1780]
23. Corporations:
A. Preferred stock [1791]
5,16
B. Common stock 4 732]
C. Additional paid-in capital 2ot ieey
D. Retained earnings 56?'[81;34}
824,47
E. Total 24 [1 735]
F. Less capifal stock in treasury [17961
24, 824,474
TOTAL OWNERSHIP EQUITY [1800)
25, 1,311,762
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERSHIP EQUITY [1810]

See notes to hinancial statements,



STATEMENT OF INCOME (LOSS)

Period Beginning p1/01/2006 Period Ending 32,31/2008 Number of months 12
13932 [3933] [3931]
REVENUE
1. Commissions;
a. Commissions on transactions in exchange listed aquity securities 349'[53325]
executed on an exchange
b. Commissions on listed option transactions {3038]
¢. All other securities commissions [1939]
349,590
d, Total securities commissions '[3a40]
2. Gains or losses on firrm securities trading accounts
a. From market making in options on a national securities exchange [3945]
b. From all cther trading [3945}
. 0
c. Total gain (loss) [3950]
3. Gains or losses on firm securties investment accounts [3952)
4, Prafit (loss) from underwiiting and selling groups (3955]
. 13,141,439
5. Revenus from sale of investment company shares ! {3970]
6. Commedities revenue {3990
: N ; . . 6,692,996
7. Fees for account supervision, investment advisory and administrative services [3975)
557,858
8. Other ravenue [3995]
20,741,883
9. Total revenue (4030]
EXPENSES
581,926
10. Salarles and other employment costs for general partners and voting stockholder officers [4120]
19,016,0
11. Other employee compensation and benefits 3,018 {4??5]
12. Commissions paid to other broker-dealers [4140]
13. Interest expense [4075)
a. Includes interest on accounts subject to
subordination agreements {4070]
165, 2
14. Regulatory fees and expenses [4?35]
1,
15. Other expenses %2 [ﬁgm
16. Total expenses 20,630,533
7

See notes o financial statements.




NET INCOME

17, Net Income(lass) before Federal Income taxes and items below {Item 9 less ltem 16)
18B. Provision for Federal Income taxes (for parent only)
19, Equity in earnings (losses} of unconsolidated subsidiaries not included above
a. After Federal income faxes of
20. Extraordinary gains {losses)
a. After Federal Income taxes of
21. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles

22, Net incaome (loss) after Federal income taxes and extraordinary items
MONTHLY INCOME

23. Income (current monthly only} befare provision for Federal income taxes and extraordinary
itemns

Cuw natac ta finaneial siafements.

[4238)

[4239]

{4200]

51,288
14210]

20,151
[4220]

[4222

[4224]

[4225]

31,137
[4230]

=107,829
{4211)



EXEMPTIVE PROVISIONS

25. If an exemption from Rule 15¢3-3 {s claimed, identify below the section upon which
such exemption is based

A, (k)
{1)-Limited business {mutual funds and/or variable annuities only)
B. (k)
(2)(i)--"Special Account for the Exclusive Benefit of customers™
maintained
C. (k)

(2)(ii)--All customer transactions cleared through another broker-dealer
on a fully disclosed basis. Name of clearing firm{s)

Clearing Firm SEC#s Name

8 17574 PERSHING LLC

[4335A) [4335A2)
8" ————t———

[4335C) [4335C2]
8-

[4335E] [4335E2]
8-

[4335G) 14335G2]
B- -———

{43351} [433512]

D. (k)
(3)--Exempted by order of the Commission

See nores o financial stalements.

I (4550}

I¥. 14360)

W 457q)
Product Code
a1l [43358]
(433501
(4335F]
[4335H]

[4335J]

I~ (4580}



COMPUTATION OF NET CAPITAL

1. Total ownership equity from Statement of Financial Caendition
2. Deduct ownership equity not allowable for Net Capital

3. Total ownership equity qualified for Net Capital

4,  Add:

A. Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors allowable

in computation of net capital

B. Other (deductions) or allowable credits (List)

[3525A]
[3525C]

[3525E]

5. Total capital and allowable subordinated
liabilities

6. Deductions and/or charges:

A. Total nonallowable assets
from Statement of Financial

Condition (Notes B and C)

B. Secured demand note
deficiency

C. Commodity futures contracts
and spot commadities -
proprietary capital charges

D, Other deductions and/or
charges

7. Other additions and/or credits {List}
[36304)
[3630C)

[3630E)

8. Net capital before haircuts on securities
positions

09, Haircuts on securities (computed, where
applicable, pursuant to 15¢3-1(f)):

A. Contractual securities
commitments

B. Subordinated securities
borrowings

C. Trading and investment
securities:

See notes to financial statements.

[3525B]
{3525D)

{3525F]

284,678
[3540]

[3590]

{3600]

4,000
[3610]

[36308]
[3630D}

[3630F]

[3660)

(3670}

824,474
[3480]
[3490)

824,474
{3500]

0
[3520]

0
{3525

824,474
{35301

=289, 678
[3620]

0
{36304

535,796
[3640)




1. Exempted securities {3735)

2. Debt securities [3733)
3. Options {3730]
4. Other securities [3734]
D. Undue Concentration f3650)

E. Other(List)

[3736A] [3736B]
[3736C} [3736D0]
{3736E) [3736F]
0 1}
(3736] [3740]
535,796
10. Net Capital [3750]
COMPUTATION OF BASIC NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENT
Pa
n - X 32,485
A 11. Minimum net capital required (6-2/3% of line 19} [3756]
12. Minimum dollar net capltal requirement of reporting broker or dealer 50'[%?508]
and minimum net capita! requirement of subsidiaries computed in
accordance with Note(A)
01
13. Net capital requirernent (greater of line 11 or 12} > [%330,
.1
14. Excess net capital (line 10 less 13} 485 [33-?0]
11’
15. Excess net capital at 1000% (line 10 Jess 10% of line 19) *8 {%%O]
COMPUTATION OF AGGREGATE INDEBTEDNESS
16. Total A liahilities from Statement of 487'[%?,30]

Financial Condition

17. Add:
A. Drafts for immediate credit {3800]

B, Market value of sacurities (3810]
borrowed for which no
equivalent value is paid or
credited

C. Other unrecorded amounts
{List}

See notes o financial statemenis.




(38204 [38208]

[3820C] (38200)
[3820E] [3820F]
0 0
[3820) {3830)
487,288
19. Total aggregate indebtedness [3840]
% 91
20. Percentage of aggregate indebtedness to [3850]
net capital (line 18/ line 10)
OTHER RATIOS
% 0
24, Percentage of debt to debt-equity total computed in accordance (3860}

with Rule 15¢3-1(d)

Qun mivrac 10 firtanciol siaremants.



SCHEDULED WITHDRAWALS

Ownership Equlty and Subordinated Liabiiities maturing or proposed ta be withdrawn within the next
six months and accruals, (as defined below), which have not been deducted in the computation of

Net Capital.

Type of Ins Amount to be Withdrawn Withdrawal or Ex
V%%%%%Sﬁ-gl Name of Lender or Contributor ider mas’&ﬁ:;;“."{}jﬂg’g{ Nel Maturity Date pet
-9—’,,?‘__‘:5.@ Quisider Securities) {(MMDDYYYY) Benew

_[4800)

[4601] [4602] [4803] [4604] [4805]

_{4610)

[4811] [4612) 14613] [4614] ([4615]

_[4620]

{4621) [4622] [4623] [4624) [4625]

_[4630]

[4631] [4B832] [4633) (4634] [4635]

_[4540]

[4641] [4842) [4643] [4644] [4645]

_[4850]

[4651]  [4652] [4653) [4654] [4655)

_[4660]

[4661] [4662] (4663) {4664] [4665)

_{a670)

) [4671] [4672] {4873] [4674] [4675]

_[4680)

[4681) [4682] [4683] [4684] [4685]

__{4590] )

(4891} [4692) [4693) [4694] [4695]
TOTA o
L 5
{4699}
Omit Pennies

Instructions Detail listing must (nclude the toral of items maturing during the six manth period following the report date, regardless of
whether or not the capital contribution is expected to be renewed. The schedule must also include proposed capital

withdrawals scheduted within the six month pericd following the report date including the proposed redemption of stock

and payments of liabilities secured by fixed assets (which are considered allowable assets in the capital computation
pursuant to Rule 15£3-1(c)(2)(iv}), which could be required by the lender on demand or in less than six manths.

Withdrawal Code Description

1 Equity Capitat

2 Subordinated Liabilities

3 Accruals

4 1563-1{c}2)(iv) Liabilites

Qae norac 10 Financial satements.



STATEMENT OF CHANGES

STATEMENT OF CHANGES (N QWNERSHIP EQUITY
(SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATION)

1. Balance. beginning of period

A.  Metincome {ioss)

B. Additions (includes non-confoarming capital

of (4262) )

C. Deductions {includes nen-conforming capital

of [4272])

[ ]

Balancz. end of period {From tem 1300)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN LIABILITIES SUBORDINATED
TO CLAIMS OF GENERAL CREDITCRS

3. Balance, beginmng of geriod
A,  increases

B. Decreases

4.  Balance, and cf perind (From item 3820)

See notes to financial statements.

832,334
(4240}

31,137
{42501

59,252
14260]

-98,249
[4270)

824,474
[42901

(4300]
[4310]

[4320]

0
14330]

4



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net incorne to net cash used
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Change in deferred income tax liability
Employee stock bonus compensation
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Commissions receivable
Other assets
Decrease (increase) in liabilities:
Commissions payable
Accrued liabilities

Net adjustrnents
Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Capital contributed by stockholders

Common stock repurchased from terminated representatives

Payments on capitalized lease obligation
Net cash used by financing activities
Net decrease in cash

Cash:
Beginning of year

End of year
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes
Interest

Non-cash financing activities:
Common stock issued through employee bonuses

See notes to financial statements.

19,140
419
8,615
9,808

(222,894)
15,953

215,985

{94,419)

(27,787)

49,444
{98,249}

{4,703)

$

31,137

(47.393)

(16,256)

(27,787)
(53,508)
(97,551)
854,379
5 756828
$ 3,120
§ 3,307
$ 9.808
15



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Foothitl Securities, Inc. (the Company) is a fully disclosed broker-dealer, registered with the National Association
of Security Dealers, Inc. (NASD), and licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the
California Department of Corporations.

The Company was incorporated in California on October 11, 1962, and conditcts business from fifty-five Offices
of Supervisory Jurisdiction (OSJ} located in that state, in addition to two QOS] offices in Hawaii, one in Arizona,
and one in Utah.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the accruat basis. The significant accounting
policies which follow are described to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of receivables and payables approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments. The carrying value of any debt approximates fair value based on discounting the projected cash flows
using market rates available for similar maturities. None of the financial instruments are held for trading purposes.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Commissions Receivable and Payable

Commissions receivable are uncollateralized commissions due to the Company from sales of mutual funds, stock
trades, variable products, and direct participation programs. When orders are placed, the Company records an
estimated commission receivable and an estimate of the related commission payable to the registered
representatives.

The Company reviews all open orders every ninety days with the respective registered representatives responsible
for placing those orders. If any order is determined to be no longer valid, then the related commission receivable
and commission payable are voided.

Payments of commissions receivable are allocated to specific investor orders.



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

"Furniture and Equipment

Company properties are carried at cost. Assets acquired by capital leases are carried at their present values on
their acquisition dates. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are charged against earnings. Additions and
major renewals costing $1,000 or more are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or
retired are removed from the respective accounts, and any gain or loss is reflected in earnings. Depreciation is
calculated using the double declining balance and straight-line methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Computer equipment 5 years
Office equipment 5 -7 years
Software 3 years
Leasehold improvements 8 years

Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue is generated from registered investment advisory fees derived from asset management and
financial planning fees, and concessions and commissions related to sales of mutual funds, stock trades, variable
products, fixed products, and direct participation programs. Revenue is recorded when earned.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes federal income and California franchise taxes currently payable and those
deferred because of temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities.
Deferred income taxes are provided based on the estimated future tax effects of differences between financial
statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes result
primarily from deductions and income recorded on the financial statements but not yet allowable or reportable for
income tax purposes.

The Company uses the asset and liability method to account for deferred income taxes. The asset and liability
method requires the recognition of deferred income tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between tax bases and financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash in bank accounts, which may, at times, exceed the federally insured limits. The
Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes that it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. For the year ended December 31, 2006, advertising
expense was $3,333.

CASH CLEARING DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

In the event that a registered representative incurs a market action error, the Company has available a clearing
deposit that can cover such errors to the extent of $100,000 with Pershing, LLC. When a registered representative
creates such a loss, the representative is contractually obligated to reimburse the Company.

The Company also has a $10,000 clearing fund deposit with The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, which
is required by the NSCC as a condition for utilizing the Fund/SERYV and Insurance Processing Services.

Both of these deposits are included in cash.

NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company is subject to the SEC Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15¢3-1), which requires the maintenance of
minimum net capital equal to the greater of six and two-thirds percent (6-2/3%) of aggregated indebtedness or
$50,000. The rule also defines the required ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital. The Company has
computed the net capital and aggregate indebtedness calculations in accordance with NASD Notice to Members,
Numbers 84-48 and 85-5, respectively. At December 31, 2006, the Company has net capital of $535,796, which
was $485,796 in excess of its required net capital of $50,000. The Company's aggregate indebtedness to net
capital ratio was .91 to 1.00.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following:

Computer equipment $ 73,155
Office equipment 77,825
Software 13,884
Leasehold improvements 1,478
166,942

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (108,753)
S-:M

For the year ended December 31, 2006, depreciation and amortization expense was $19,140.



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following:

Prepaid insurance
Security deposit

OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities consist of the following:
Accounts payable

Capitalized lease obligations
Accrued expenses

CAPITALIZED LEASE OBLIGATION

$ 44,824
3.230

§ 48054
$ 797
13,809

34,086

§._ 48002

The Company has two capital leases for office equipment costing $21,028 that have been capitalized as assets and
are being amortized over periods of three and seven years. Accumulated amortization as of December 31, 2006 is
$8,267, and current year amortization of $3,950 has been included in depreciation and amortization expense. The

monthly lease payments total $1,340, and these leases bear interest rates of 0% and 37.5%.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2007 h) 7,765
2008 7,164
2009 4,157
Total future lease payments 19,086
Less amount representing interest (3,277}
Present value of future payments k) 13,809



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Federal Califoria Total
Currentty payable h) 6,920 § 4616 $ 11,536
Deferred 5.000 3,615 3,615

$ 1190 § 8231 5 20451

The principal reasons for the difference between the statutory federal income tax rate of 16.5% and the effective
income tax rate of 23.2% are as follows:

Computed federal tax payable using the statutory income tax rates $ 8,456
Temporary differences 3.464

$  11.920
COMMON STOCK

Shares Authorized, Issued and Qutstanding

At December 31, 2006, 10,000,000 shares of common stock were authorized and 3,971,226 shares were issued
and outstanding.

Employee Stock Bonus Plan

The Company had a nenqualified stock bonus plan (the Plan) available to all eligible employees, other than the
founding stockholder. A maximum of 263,157 shares of common stock was allowed to be issued under the Plan.
Beginning in 1997, an annual amount of 26,316 shares was awarded. Eligible employees were defined as those
employees who had been employed by the Company for three (3} years, and who worked at least 1,000 hours per
year. The shares were allocated after final approval from the Board of Directors, based upon a weighted formula
of years of service and compensation. The employees vested in the shares awarded at a rate of 20% per year, over
a five-year period beginning in the year of eligibility. Unvested balances in shares of terminated employees were
be reallocated to active plan partictpants based on service years and compensation weights in the calendar year
shares become available for reallocation. The vaiue per share assigned to the awarded shares was equivalent to the
annual amount per share paid by the registered representatives to the founding stockholder for his shares, as
determined under a separate business ownership succession plan which concluded at the end of 2005. Forthe year
ended December 31, 2006, $9,808 was recognized as compensation costs associated with this Plan. The Plan was
terminated as of December 31, 2005.

Additional Capital Contributed

During the year, as a result of representatives’ assessments and the employee stock bonus plan, additional paid-in
capital of $39,252 was contributed to the Company.
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2006

COMMON STOCK (CONTINUED)

Common Stock Repurchase

During the year, the Company repurchased 491,817 shares of common stock from terminated representatives at a
total cost of $98,249.

401(K) PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted a 401(k) profit sharing plan for all eligible employees. Eligible
employees are defined as all full-time employees who have attained age 21, and who have been employed at least
one year and have completed at least 1,000 hours of service annually. Employees may elect to defer 1% to 25% of
their salary, up to the federal limit, and are 100% vested upon entering the plan. The Company annually matches
the participants' contribution up to 4% of participants’ gross wages. The Company may also elect to make a
discretionary contribution annually to the profit sharing plan and trust. In 2006, the Company contributed a total
of $78,218 under these arrangements.

COMMITMENTS

Facility Lease

The Company is leasing its corporate office under a lease expiring on August 31, 2007, with an option to extend
the lease term an additional five years. The future minimum rental commitments are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31 Amount

2007 323840
Rent expense was $37,760 for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Xtiva Financial Systems

During the 2004, the Company entered into a contract to purchase software, which would automate the
commissions process. In 2005, the Company determined that the software did not address their needs and
would not continue with its implementation. The asset was written off as of December 31, 2005, but the
Company was required to honor the contract. During 2006, the Company came to a settlement agreement with
the software company whereby the remaining balance of $27,500 was forgiven. Additionally, the Company
received a refund of $17,900.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED
BY RULES 15¢3-3 AND 17a-5 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Foothill Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Foothill Securities, Inc., contained in the Form X-17A-5,as
of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, and have issued our report thereon dated February 23, 2007. Our audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financia! statements taken as a whole. The information
contained in Schedules I and II are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements, but is supplementary information required by rules 15¢3-3 and 17a-5 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as

a whole.

o o g

San Jose, California
February 23, 2007



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.

COMPUTATION FOR DETE

RESERVE REQUIREMENTS PURS|

RMINATION OF
UANT TO RULE 15¢3-3

AND
INFORMATION RELATING TO 1

'HE POSSESS]

CONTROL REQUIREMENTS U

INDER RULE 1

ON OR

5¢3-3

December 31, 2006

Schedule 1

Exemptive provision under Rule 15¢3-3. Firm is operating as a (k)(2)(A) and (k)(2)(B) broker/dealer.

The Company is a fully disclosed broker/dealer. The clearing b

Pershing, LLC
One Pershing Plaza
Jersey City, NJ 07399

Firm is a NASD member.

See independent auditors’ report on supplementary information,

roker used is:



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
RECONCILIATIONS PURSUANT TO RULE 17a-5
December 31, 2006

Schedule 11

The respondent’s reconciliation of the computation of net capital did not differ from the net capital calculated on page 11.

See independent auditors’ report on supplementary information.



OATH OR AFFIRMATION

I,  CHRISTINE FLYNN , swear (or affirm) that, to the best of

my knowledge and belief the accompanying financial statement and supporting schedules pertaining to the firm of
FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC. , as

of _DFCEMRER 31 L2004 , are true and correct. I further swear (or affirm} that

neither the company nor any partner, proprietor, principal officer or director has any proprietary interest in any account
classified solely.as that of a customer, except as follows:

e, s

e s
JOHN L. COWAN e .
- Commission # 1699269 ( hb’i( ,{/Z{—,/{ ‘%//Zf(

] géﬁ‘é."ji Notary Public - Califomia Signature /

‘w‘ﬁ'} sanfa Ctara County \",'/3" s T NPV ’
|2 pemnteneiod (L GGl Cffaos i (e
.4, YT

Notary Public

gt s

This report ** contains {check all applicable boxes):

B (a) Facing Page.

@ (b) Statement of Financial Condition.

(¢) Statement of Income (Loss).

(d) Statement of Changes in Financial Condition.

& (e) Statement of Changes in Stockholders® Equity or Partners’ or Sole Proprietors’ Capital,
[J (f) Statement of Changes in Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of Creditors.

{g) Computation of Net Capital.

=

{h) Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Pursuant to Rule 15¢3-3.

(i) Information Relating to the Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule 15¢3-3.

() A Reconciliation, including appropriate explanation of the Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 and the
Computation for Determination of the Reserve Requirements Under Exhibit A of Rule 15¢3-3.

(k) A Reconciliation between the audited and unaudited Statements of Financial Condition with respect to methods of
consolidation.

(I) An Oath or Affirmation.

(m} A copy of the SIPC Supplemental Report.

(n) A report describing any material inadequacies found to exist or found to have existed since the date ofthe previous audit.

X (o) Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Controls

**Eor conditions of confidential treatment of certain portions of this filing, see section 240.17a-5(e)(3).

B EE

ROKR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Foothill Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements and supplemental schedules of Foothill Securities, Inc.
(the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Company's internal control over financial reporting (intermal
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Also, as required by rule 17a-5(g)(1) of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), we have made a study of the
practices and procedures followed by the Company including consideration of control activities for safeguarding
securities. This study included tests of such practices and procedures that we considered relevant to the cbjectives stated
in rule 17a-5(g) in making the periodic computations of aggregate indebtedness (or aggregate debits) and net capital
under rule 17a-3(a}11) and for determining compliance -with the exemptive provisions of rule 15¢3-3. Because the
Company does not carry securities accounts for customers or perform custodial functions relating to customer securities,
we did not review the practices and procedures followed by the Company in any of the following;

1. Making quarterly securities examinations, counts, verifications, and comparisons and recordation of
differences required by rule 17a-13

N

Complying with the requirements for prompt payment for securities under Section 8 of Federal Reserve
Regulation T of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control and the practices and
procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by
management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of controls and of the practices and procedures
referred to in the preceding paragraph and to assess whether those practices and procedures can be expected to achieve
the SEC’s above mentioned objectives. Two of the objectives of internal control and the practices and procedures are o
provide management with reasonable but not absolute assurance that assets for which the Company has responsibility are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Rule 17a-5(g) fists additional objectives of the practices and procedures listed
in the preceding paragraph.

Because of inherent limitations in intemnal control or the practices and procedures referred to above, errors or fraud may
oceur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of them to future periods is subject to the risk that they may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of their design and operation may
deteriorate.




Internal Conirol
Page Two

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to
imtiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
panciples such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s intermal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a
remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first and second paragraphs and would
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control and control activities for safeguarding securities that we consider to be matenal
weaknesses, as defined above.

We understand that practices and procedures that accomplish the objectives referred to in the second paragraph of this
report are considered by the SEC to be adequate for its purposes in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
and related regulations, and that practices and procedures that do not accomplish such objectives in all material respects
indicate a material inadequacy for such purposes. Based on this understanding and on our study. we believe that the
Company's practices and procedures, as described in the second paragraph of this report, were adequate at December 31,
2006 o meet the SEC’s objectives.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the SEC, the National
Association of Securities Dealers and other regulatory agencies which rely on rule 17a-5(g) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 in their regulation of registered brokers and dealers, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@«W

San Jose, California
February 23, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors and Stockhoiders
Foothill Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

We have audited the financial information as of December 31, 2007 and for the year then ended pertaining to
Foothill Securities, Inc. (the Company) contained in Form X-17A-5 and the statement of cash flows on page 15.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial information included in Form X-17A-5 and the statement of cash flows on page 15
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2007, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

= A

San Jose, California
February 15, 2008




FOCUS REPORT

FORM {Financlal and Operational Combined Uniform Single Report)

X-17A-5
Part [IA Quarterly 17a-5(a)
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BROKERS AND DEALERS PURSUANT TO RULE 17
COVER
Select a filing method: Basic (¢ Allamate e [0011]
FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
Name of Broker Dealer; [0613] SEC Fite Number: 8- 11117
0014
Address of Principal Place of Business: 150 €. DANA ST[IECEleJi e
94041 Firm ID: 1027
MOQUNTAIN VIEW CA ———— {0015}

[0021] {0022} 0023)

Far Period Beginning 01/01/2007 And Ending 12/31/2007
[0023] - [0025]

Name and telephone number of person to contact in regard to this report:

Name: _ CHRISTINE FLYNN, COQICFQ Phone: ___(650)625-9701
{0030} (0031}

Name(s) of subsidiaries or affiliates consolidated in this report;

Name: Phone:

[0032] [0033]
Name: Phone:

[0034] {0035]
Name: Phone:

[00386) {0037)
Name: Phone:

{0038] {0039]

Does respondent carry its own customer accounts?  yves U [0040] No * [0041]
Check here if respondent is filing an audited report M [00s2)

See notes to financial statements.




ASSETS

Consolidated  * [0198) Unconsolidated  [0199]
Allowable

1. Cash

2.  Receivables from brokers or
dealers:

A. Clearance
account

B. COther

3.  Receivables from non-
customers

4,  Securities and spot
comrmodities owned, at
markel value:

A. Exempted
securities

B. Debt securities
C. Options

D. Other securities

E. §
pommodities

o

5. Securities gnd/or other

investments not readily
marketable:

A. Atcost

0130

B. At ostimated fair
value

6.  Securities borrowed under
subordination agreements
and partners' individual and
capital securities accounts,
at market value:

A. Exempted
secutitle
s
[0150]

B. Other securities

[0150]

7. Secured demand notes
market valve of collateral:

Sec notes to financial statements.

918,385

{0200}

f0295]

155,283
[0300}
11,500
[0355]

[oa18]

0479
fo420]
[0424]

[0430]

[0440]

[D4E0]

[0470]

Non-Allowable

114,817
[0550]

[0600]

[0610]

[@630]

[0640]

Total

918,395
[0750]

270,100
[0810]

11,500
[0530]

0
[0850]

N
[6860]

0
[EE]

0
[0850}



A.  Exempted
socuritie
8

[0170)

B.  Other securities

[0180)
Memberships in exchanges:

A. Owned, at market

[6190]
B. Owned, at cost

C. Contributed for
use of the
company, at
market value

investment in and
receivables from affiliates,
subsidiaries and associated
partnerships

10. Property, furniture,

equipment, leasehold
improvernents and rights
under lease agreements, al
cost-net of accurnulated
depreciation and
arnortization

11. Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

See notes to financial statements.

(0480}

~ 0430

[0535]
1,085,178

[0540)

[0650]

[0660]

[0670]

81,207

T [0680]

76,930

[0735]

272,954
[0740]

90
[0900]

0
[0310)

81,207
{0920]

76,930
{0930

1,358,132

—_— T

0940




LIABILITIES AND OWNERSHIP EQUITY

Liabilities
13. Bank loans payable
14. Payable to brokers or dealers:
A. Clearance account
B. Other
15. Payabie to non-customers

16. Securities sold not yet purchased,
at market value

17. Accounts payable, accrued
liabilities, expenses and other

18. Notes and mortgages payable:

A. Unsaecured

B. Soecured

19. Liabilitles subordinated to claims of
general creditors:

A. Cash borrowings:

1. f
outsiders
[+]
m

[0970]

2. Intludes

equity
subordination
{15¢3-1(d)) of

~[0g80]

B.  Sacuritias borrowings,
at markot value:

from
outsiders

[0990)

.  Pursuant to secured
demand note collateral
agreements:

1. f
outsidars
[
m

{1000}

2. Includos
equity

See notes 1o financial statements,

A.l. Liabilities Non-A.l. Liabilitles

[1045] [1255)
[1114] [1315]
{1115 [1305]
207,695
{i155] [1355]
[1360]
129,784
[1205] [1385]
[1z10]
11211 {1390]
{1400]
[1410]
T az20)

Total

- 0
[1470]

e 9
{1560}

0
RED)

297,695
[1610]

90
[1620]

129,781

[1685]

— 9
[1690]

_ 9
[1700]

0
[F710]

-0
[1720]

.0
T 70)



20.
TOTAL LIABLITIES

- ———a

subordination
{15¢3-1(d)) of

Tio10]

Exchange
memberships
contributad for use of
company, at market
valua

Accounts and other
borrowings not
qualified for net capital
purposes

Ownership Equity

2. Sole proprietorship

22, Pantnership (limited partners

[1020])

23, Corporations:

24.

25.

A,

B.

Praferred stock
Common stock
Additional pald-in capital
Retained earnings

Total

Less capital stock in treasury

TOTAL OWNERSHIP EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERSHIP EQUITY

See notes 10 financial statements.

[1220]

427,476

[1230]

[1450)

0

{1430} {1740}

I I
[1440] [1750]

0 427,476
T [760]

Ml eb e e e T ————

Total

[{770]

“T780]

[1791]

5,168
[1792]

313,325
7oy

612,163
[1794)

930,656
T [1795]

768

930,656
" [3800]

1,358,132
[1810]



STATEMENT OF INCOME (LOSS)

Peried Beginning 01/01/2007 Period Ending 12/31/2007 Number of months 3
[3932] [3933} {3931)
REVENUE
1. Commissions:
. 481,025
a. Commissions on transactions in exchange listad equity securities executed on [3935]
an exchange
43,552
b. Commissions on listed option transactions (3938]
c. Al othor securitles commissions [3938}
___ 524577
d. Total securities comm!ssions [3940]
2. Gains or losses on firm securities trading accounts
a.  From market making in options on a national securities exchange [3945]
b.  From all other trading [3949]
0
c. Total gain (loss) {3950)
3. Gains or losses on firm securities investment accounts [3952}
4.  Profit (loss) from underwriting and selling groups [3955]
16,774,443
5.  Revenue from sale of investment company shares [3570]
6. Commodities revenue [3590}
8,400,073
7.  Fees for accoun! supervision, investment advisory and adminisirative services {3975]
3,218,284
8.  Other revenue {3995)
28,917,377
9.  Total revenue {4030)
EXPENSES
: ___ 620925
10. Salaries and other eamplayment costs for general partners and voting stockhalder officers [4120]
26,751,423
11. Other employee compensation and benefits [4115]
12 Commissions paid to other broker-dealers [4140}
13. Interest expense [4075}
a. Includes interest on accounts subject to —a5751
subordination agreements [4070]
188,241
14. Regulatory fees and expenses [4195]
1,308,164
15. Other expenses [4100]
28,868,753
18. Total expenses [4200]

NET INCOME

17. Net Income(loss) before Federal Income taxes and items below (item 9 less ltem 16)

See notes to financial statements.

48,624

[@210]



4304

18. Provision for Federal income taxes (for parent anly) [4220]

19. Equity in eamings {losses) of unconsolidated subsidiaries not included above [4222)
a.  After Federal income taxes of [4238)

20. Extraordinary gains (losses) (4224}
a8.  After Fedoral income taxes of [4239]

21. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principtes [4225]

44,320

22, Net income {loss} after Federal income taxes and extraordinary items {4230)

MONTHLY INCOME

23, Income (current monthly only) before provision for Federal income taxes and extraordinary jtems

See notes to financial statements,

49,744
[4211]



EXEMPTIVE PROVISIONS

25, If an exemption from Rule 15¢3-3 Is claimed, identify below the section upon which such
exemption js based

A. (k) (1)-Limited business (mutual funds and/or variable annulties only)
B. (k) {2){i)--"Special Account for the Exclusive Bonefit of customers™ maintained

C. (k) {2)(1)-All customar transactions cleared through another broker-dealer on a
fully disclosed basis. Name of clearing firm(s)

Clearing Firm SEC#s Name
8- 17574 PERSHING LLC
[4335A] {4335A2]
8-
[4335C) — [4335CZ]
8-
{4335E] [4335E2)
8- .
(4335G) [4335G2]
B-
[43350] [433512]

D. (k) {3)--Exempted by order of tha Commission

See notes 1o financial statements.

I™ ass)
W (as60]
W (as70

Product Code
Al [43358]

[4335D]
[4335F)
[4335H)

143359]

I (4580



COMPUTATION OF NET CAPITAL

1.  Total ownership equity from Statement of Financial Condition

2. Deducl ownership equity not allowable for Net Capital

3.  Total ownership equity qualified for Net Capital

4.  Add
A.

Liabilities subordinated to claims of genara) croditors allowable In

computation of net capital

Othor {deductions) or allowable credits (LIst)

[3525A]
ST 35250

[3525E]

5,  Total capital and allowable subordinated

liabilities

6. Deductions and/or charges:

A

Total nonallowable assots from
Statement of Financial Condition

{Notes B and C)
Secured demand nots deflicloncy

Commodity futures contracts
and spot commodities -
proprietary capital charges

Othor deductions and/or
charges

7.  Other additions and/or credits {List)

[3630A]
—[e300]

- [3630E]

8.  Net capilal before haircuts on securilies

positions

9.  Haircuts on securities (computed, where
applicable, pursuant lo 15¢3-1{f):

A,

Contrattual securities
commitments

Subordinated socuritios
borrowings

Trading and Investment
securities:

1. Exempted securities

2. Dabt securitles

See notes to financial statements.

[35258]
[35250]

~[3525F]

272,954
[3540)

“ 13550}

T (3600)

4,000

{3610]

[3630B)

T [@6a00]

[3630F]

{3660]

{3670]

3735

733

93065

[3480]

[3490]

930,656
Ta500]

_____¢©
[3520)

0

BRNEE]
930656

[3530]

— 276,954

13620]

¢
[3630)
853,702

[3640]



3.  Options EEEET)
12,750

4.  Other securities [3734]

D. Undue Concentration [3650]
E.  Other {List)

[3736A) 13736B]

{3736C] 37360}

[3736E] [3736F)

.0

13736)

10. Net Capital

e e e R KA R g 4 L — ki s & N e e o e o 8 30 Tmp A b e L 4 3

COMPUTATION OF BASIC NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

Pa
e d
A 11. Minimum net capital required (6-2/3% of line 19)

12. Minimum doilar net capital requirement of reporting broker or dealer and
minimum net capital requirement of subsidiaries computed in accordance

with Note(A)

13. Net capital requirement (greater of line 11 0r 12}
14. Excess net capital {line 10 less 13)

15. Excess net capital at 1000% (line 10 less 10% of line 19)

COMPUTATION OF AGGREGATE INDEBTEDNESS

16. Total A liabiliges from Statement of
Financial Condition

17. Add:
A.  Drafts for immediate credit T [3800)

B. Market value of securities T 1380)
borrowed for which no
equlvalent value Is paid or
credited

€. Other unrecorded amounts{List)

R 5200
— ) —e7n)
e ~—eEaor]

— )

19. Total aggregate indebtedness

See notes to financial statements.

-12,750
B740]
640,052
3750]

T

28,498

———— P =

[3756]

50,000
(3758

50,600
[3760)
590,952
[3770]

598,204
B780]

427,476

PP el Moot

[3790]

0
(3530}
427 476

—_—

{3840]
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20. Percentage of aggregate indebtedness to net
capital (line 19 / line 10)

OTHER RATIOS

21. Percentage of debt to debt-equity total computed in accordance with
Rule 15¢3-1(d)

See notes to financial statements.

%____67
[3850]
%______o
[3860]



SCHEDULED WITHDRAWALS

Ownership Equity and Subordinated Liabllities maturing or proposed to be withdrawn within the next
six months and accruals, (as defined below), which have not been deductsd in the computation of

Net Capital,
Type of Amount to be
P . Withdrawn (cash  Withdrawal or Ex
'.L:m] Name of Lender or Contributor Igs'??dr T amount andfor Net Maturity Date pet

Withdrawal UISICET Capital Value of  (MMDDYYYY) Benew

or Accrual Securities)
. [4600) e _i4602 _
[4601] [46063} ja604] [4805)
_[4610] - _iaB1y _
[4611] [4613] [46814] 45615
_[4620} o _e27 P - _
[4621] [4623) [4624) [4625]
_[4630] 4837 - — _
[4631] {4633) {4634] [4635])
_[4840) e __|4647) B
[4641] [4643] [4644) [4645]
_[4650] — o _|#8521 _
(4651} [4653} [4654] [4655]
_ 4600 - _l4BBY — - .
[4661) [4663) [4664] [4665)
_[4670] __l4672) e - _
[4671] {4673] {4674} [4675)
_[46801 e I#e81 - e R
{4681] {4683} [4684] [4685]
_[4690] . [4692] —_— -
[4691) [4893] [4694] [4695]

TOTAL S 0
{4699]
Omit Pennies

Instructions Detail listing must include the total of items maturing during the six month period following the report date, regardiess of
whether or not the capital contribution is expected to be renewed. The schedule must also include proposed capital

withdrawals scheduled within the six month period folfowing the report date including the proposed redemplion of stock

and payments of liabilities secured by fixed assels (which are considered allowable assets in the capltal computation
pursuant to Rule 15¢3-1(c}{2)(iv)), which could be required by the lender on demand or in less than six months.

Withdrawal Code Description

1 Equity Capital

2 Subordinated Liabilities
3 Accruals

4 [1 5¢3-1{c){2}{iv) Liabililies

See notes to financial statements.



STATEMENT OF CHANGES

A R s & g b . e

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP EQUITY
(SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATION)

1.  Balance, beginning of period

A. Netincomo {loss)

B. Additlons {includes non-conforming capital [az62))
of

€. Deductions (includes non-conforming capital @)
of

2.  Balance, end of period (From item 1800)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN LIABILITIES SUBORDINATED
TO CLAIMS OF GENERAL CREDITORS

3. Belance, beginning of pericd
A. Increases

B. Decroases

4. Batance, end of period {From item 3520)

See notes 1o financial statements.

B24,474
[4240]
44,320
[4250)
61,862
[4260]

@z70]

930,656
{42801

[4300]

{4310)

[4320]

0

[4330]




FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Commissions receivable
Other assets
Decrease (increase) in liabilities:
Commissions payable
Accrued liabilities

Net adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Capital contributed by stockholders
Common stock repurchased from terminated representatives
Payments on capitalized lease obligation
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase int cash

Cash:
Beginning of year

End of year
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes
Interest

Non-cash investing activity:
Purchases of property and equipment, with amount due included in accrued Habilities

See notes to {inancial siatements.

17,716
1,105

178,591
(38,906)

(140,901)

41,199

(5,912)
6,112

63,913
(2,051)

(3,619)

3 44,320
58,804
103,124

200
58,243
161,567
756,828

$ 9187395

§ 13080

$ 2,555

$ 42,039
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Foothill Securities, Inc. (the Company) is a fully disclosed broker-dealer, registered with the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (FINRA), and licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the
California Department of Corporations.

The Company was incorporated in California on October 11, 1962, and conducts business from fifty-nine Offices
of Supervisory Jurisdiction (OSJ) located in that state, in addition to two OS) offices in Hawaii and one in
Arizona.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis. The significant accounting
policies which follow are described to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to makc cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of receivables and payables approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments. The carrying value of any debt approximates fair value based on discounting the projected cash flows
using market rates available for similar maturities. None of the financial instruments are held for trading purposes.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Commissions Receivable and Payable

Commissions receivable are uncollateralized commissions due to the Company from sales of mutual funds, stock
trades, variable products, and direct participation programs. When erders are placed, the Company records an
estimated commission receivable and an estimate of the related commission payable to the registered
representatives.

The Company reviews all open orders every ninety days with the respective registered representatives responsible
for placing those orders. If any order is determined to be no longer valid, then the related commission receivable
and commission payable arc voided.

Payments of commissions receivable are allocated to specific investor orders.
16



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Company properties are carried at cost. Assets acquired by capital leases are carried at their present values on
their acquisition dates. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are charged against earnings. Additions and
major renewals costing $1,000 or more are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or
retired are removed from the respective accounts, and any gain or loss is reflected in eamings. Depreciation is
calculated using the double declining balance and straight-line methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Computer equipment 5 years
Office equipment 5.7 years
Software 3 years
Leasehold improvements 8 years

Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue is generated from registered investment advisory fees derived from asset management and
financial planning fees, and concessions and commissions related to sales of mutual funds, stock trades, variable
products, fixed products, and direct participation programs. Revenue is recorded when earned.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes federal income and Califomnia franchise taxes currently payable and those
deferred because of temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities.
Deferred income taxes are provided based on the estimated future tax effects of differences between financial
statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes result
primarily from deductions and income recorded on the financial statements but not yet allowable or reportable for
income tax purposes.

The Company uses the asset and liability method to account for deferred income taxes. The asset and liability

method requires the recognition of deferred income tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between tax bases and financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities.

Concentrations of Credit Risk
The Company maintains its cash in bank accounts, which may, at times, exceed the federally insured limits. The

Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes that it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash cquivalents.

17



FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. For the year ended December 31, 2007, advertising
expense was $135,052,

CASH CLEARING DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

In the event that a registered representative incurs a market action error, the Company has available a clearing
deposit that can cover such errors to the extent of $100,000 with Pershing, LL.C. When a registered representative
creates such a loss, the representative is contractually obligated to reimburse the Company.

The Company also has a $10,000 clearing fund deposit with The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, which
is required by the NSCC as a condition for utilizing the Fund/SERV and Insurance Processing Services.

Both of these deposits are included in cash.

NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company is subject to the SEC Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15¢3-1), which requires the maintenance of
minimum net capilal equal to the greater of six and two-thirds percent (6-2/3%) of aggregated indebtedness or
$50,000. The rule also defines the required ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital. The Company has
computed the net capital and aggregate indebtedness calculations in accordance with FINRA Notice to Members,
Numbers 84-48 and 85-5, respectively. At December 31,2007, the Company has net capital of $640,952, which
was $590,952 in excess of its required net capital of $50,000. The Company's aggregate indebtedness 1o net
capital ratio was .67 to 1.00.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following:

Computer equipment $ 121,706
Office equipment 66,999
Software 13,884
Leasehold improvements 1.478
204,067

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (122 ,860)
$ 81,207

For the year ended December 31, 2007, depreciation and amortization expense was $17,716.
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

OTHER ASSETS

Other asscts consist of the following:

Prepaid mmsurance
Security deposit
Prepaid taxes

Other prepaid expenses

OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities consist of the following:

Accounts payable
Capitalized lease obligations
Accrued payroll

Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

CAPITALIZED LEASE OBLIGATION

$ 54,648
3,230

8,054

10,998

$ 16,120
5,610

21,486

73,200

13,365

§___ 129,781

The Company has a capital lease for office equipment costing $10,203 that has been capitalized as an asset and is
being amortized over six years. The monthly payment for the lease is $1,039, and bears interest at 37.5%. In
addition, the Company had ancther capital lease for office equipment costing $10,825 that had been capitalized as
an asset and was being amortized over three years, with monthly payments of $301, and bearing no interest.
During the year, this lease was terminated. Accumulated amortization for both leases as of December 31, 2007 is
$10,804, and current year amaortization of $2,538 has been included in depreciation and amortization expense.

Future minimum lcase payments are as follows:

2008
2009

Total future lease payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of future payments

4,157

4,157

8,314

(2.704)
S a—X L
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

PROVISION FOr INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Federal Califomia Total

Currently payable b 135¢ 3. 2946 §. . 4304

The principal reasons for the difference between the statutory federal income 1ax rate of 15% and the effective
income tax rate of 2.2% are as follows:

Computed federal tax payable using the statutory income tax rates $ 2,363
Temporary differences {1,005)

§_ L3R
CoMMON STOCK

Shares Authorized, Issued and Outstanding

At December 31, 2007, 10,000,000 shares of common stock were authorized and 3,958,129 shares were issued
and outstanding,

Additional Capital Contributed

During the year, as aresult of representatives’ assessments, additional paid-in capital of $63,913 was contributed
to the Company.

Common Stock Repurchase

During the year, the Company repurchased 13,097 shares of commen stock from terminated representatives at a
total cost of $2,051.

401(x) PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted a 401(k) profit sharing plan for all eligible employees. Eligible
employees are defined as all full-time employees who have attained age 21, and who have been employed at least
one year and have completed at least 1,000 hours of service annually. Employees may elect to defer 1% to 25% of
their salary, up to the federal limit, and are 100% vested upon entering the plan. The Company annually matches
the participants' contribution up to 4% of participants' gross wages. The Company may also elect to make a
discretionary contribution annually to the profit sharing plan and trust. In 2007, the Company contributed a total
of $101,080 under these arrangements,

20




FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

11. COMMITMENTS, RELATED PARTY AND SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Facility Lease

Subsequent to year-end, the Company entered into a lease agreement for their new corporate office, with arelated
party limited Hability company (LLC), which includes certain stockholders that are also stockholders of the
Company. Under the terms of the lease, the Company pays a monthly rent of $6,937, plus their share of utilities
and taxes. The lease expires on January 13, 2013. The future minimum rental commitments are as foliows:

Year Ending
December 31

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
Thereafter

Amount

$ 76,313
83,250
83,250
83,250
83,250

6.937

3 416250

The Company’s lease on its prior corporate office expired on August 31, 2007. The Company entered into a

month-to-month agreement, after the lease expired, through January 31, 2008.
Rent expense was $39,276 for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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LAUTZE & LAUTZE

CPA~ & FEAANCIAL ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED
BY RULES 15¢3-3 AND 17a-5 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Foothill Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

We have audited the financial statements as of December 31, 2007 and for the year then ended pertaining to Foothill
Securities, Inc, contained in the Form X-17A-5 and the statement of cash flows on page 15 and have issued our report
thereon dated February 15,2008. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The information contained in Schedules I and 1 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not & required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information required by rules
15¢3-3 and 17a-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

;Zgbd—(;é}éb

San Jose, California
February 15, 2008




FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
COMPUTATION FOR DETERMINATION OF
RESERVE REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO RULE 15¢3-3
AND
INFORMATION RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OR
CONTROL REQUIREMENTS UNDER RULE 15¢3-3
December 31, 2007

Schedule 1

Exemptive provision under Rule 15¢3-3. Firm is operating as a (k)(2)(A) and (k)(2)(B) broker/dealer.
The Company is a fully disclosed broker/dealer. The clearing broker used is:
Pershing, LLC

One Pershing Plaza
Jersey City, NJ 07399

Firm is a FINRA member.

See independent auditors’ report on supplementary information,
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FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC.
RECONCILIATIONS PURSUANT TO RULE 17a-5
December 31, 2007

Schedunle II

The respondent’s reconciliation of the computation of net capital did not differ from the net capital calculated on page 11.

Sec independent auditors' report on supplementary information. 24
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OATH OR AFFIRMATION

I, Christine Flynon , swear {(or affirm) that, 1o the best of
my knowledge and belief the accompanying financial statement and supporting schedules pertaining to the firm of

Foothill Securities, Inc. , 8S
of Pecember 31 , 2007 , are true and correct. I further swear (or affirm) that

neither the company nor any partner, proprietor, principal officer or director has any proprietary interest in any account
classified solely as that of a customer, except ay follows:

/ m ) [

Signature

CAD, Coo o-CCo

) Title
] ( & /4 // / y o
ﬁ%%m 4\ 6, 0 Z,/ (¢ AHHCCA ,/

his report ** contains (check ali applicable boxes):

(a} Facing Page.

{b) Statement of Financial Condition.

{c) Statement of Income (Loss).

{d) Statement of Changes in Financial Condition.

{c) Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity or Pariners’ or Sole Proprietors’ Capital.

(f) Statement of Changes in Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of Creditors,

(g} Computation of Net Capital,

{h) Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Pursuant to Rule 15¢3-3.

(i} Information Relating to the Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule ] 5¢3-3.

(i} A Reconciliation, including appropriate explanation of the Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15¢3-1 and the
Computation for Determination of the Reserve Requirements Under Exhibit A of Rule 15¢3-3.

BEROSRAEES

124

(k) A Reconciliation between the andited and unaudited Statements of Financial Condition with respect to methods of
consolidation.

Bl (1) AnOath or Affirmation.

0 ¢m) A copy of the SIPC Supplemental Report.

B (n) A reportdescribing any material inadequacies found to exist or found to have existed since the date of the previous audit.

x {0) Independaent Auditors' Report on Internal Controls

L

-

For conditions of confidential treaiment of certain portions of this filing, see section 240.17a-5(e}(3).

e A o e g



CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT

N A N OO CAERA N A A N A A A N A A A R

% See Attached Document {Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
O See Statement Below (Lines 1-5 to be completed only by document signer{s), not Notary)

Signaturo of Document Signer No. t Signature of Docurnant Signer No. 2 (if any}

State of California

County of <, -ﬁ /XL(Z (7% 7

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this

ZCZ day of é:fzb(gi gjcig ,20_0K, by
Pl Menth Year

. hrihre / zzj/m .

Nama of Signer

praved to me aon the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person who appeared before me (.} (,)

{and
2 .

Name of Signer
- f Commission # 17,
FLix }. Notary Public - cufm | proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

<o, |7 Santa Cruz County = 1o be the person who appeared before me.)
Somem. Bobes.Jon 28, 2011 '

Signature

KELLY BORT?

Signature of Notary Public

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though the information bglcw is not required by law, it may prove RIGHT THUMBPRINT RIGHT THUMBPRINT
valuable to persons relying on the document and could prevent OF SIGNER #1 OF SIGNER #2
fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another docurnent. Top of thumb here Top of thumb here
Further Description of Any Attached Document
Title or Type of Documnant:
Document Date: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

© 2007 Havonal Notary Associaten 3350 De Soid Ave., PO, Box 2402 ~Chatsworth, CA 91313-2402 » ww NaticraiNotaryorg  Herm #5310 Reorder, Cal Tolk-Free 1-800-876-6827
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EAUTZE & LAUTZE

CPA & TIKANCTES) ADYISONS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL,

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Foothill Securities, Inc.
Mountain View, California

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements and supplemental schedules of Foothill Securities, Inc.
(the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, in accordance with auditing standards generaliy
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control} as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Also, as required by rule 17a-5(g)(1) of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), we have made a study of the
practices and procedures followed by the Company including consideration of control activities for safeguarding
securities. This study included tests of such practices and procedures that we considered relevant to the objectives stated
in rule 17a-5(g) in making the periodic computations of aggregate indebtedness (or aggregate debits) and net capital
under rule 17a-3(a)(11) and for determining compliance with the exemptive provisions of rule 15¢3-3. Because the
Company does not carry securities accounts for customers or perform custodial functions relating to customer securities,
we did not review the practices and procedures followed by the Company in any of the following:

1. Making quarterly securities examinations, counts, verifications, and comparisons and recordation of
differences required by rule 17a-13

2. Complying with the requirements for prompt payment for securities under Scction 8 of Federal Reserve
Regulation T of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control and the practices and
procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph. In fulfilling this responsibility, cstimates and judgments by
management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of controls and of the practices and procedures
referred to in the preceding paragraph and to assess whether those practices and procedures can be expected to achieve
the SEC’s above mentioned objectives. Two of the objectives of internal control and the practices and procedures are to
provide management with reasonable but not absolute assurance that assets for which the Company has responsibility are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Rule 17a-5(g) lists additional objectives of the practices and procedures listed
in the preceding paragraph.

Because of inherent limitations in internal control or the practices and procedures referred to above, errors or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of them to future periods is subject to the risk that they may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of their design and operation may
deteriorate.



Internal Control
Page Two

A control deficiency cxists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is
mere than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a
remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first and second paragraphs and would
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in intenal control and control activities for safeguarding securities that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above,

We understand that practices and procedures that accomplish the objectives referred to in the second paragraph of this
report are considered by the SEC to be adequate for its purposes in accordance with the Securities Exchange Actof 1934
and related regulations, and that practices and procedures that do not accomplish such objectives in all material respects
indicate a material inadequacy for such purposes. Based on this understanding and on our study, we believe that the
Company’s practices and procedures, as described in the second paragraph of this report, were adequate at December 31,
2007 to meet the SEC’s objectives.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the SEC, the Financial
Industry Regulatory Authority and other regulatory agencies which rely on rule 17a-5(g) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 in their regulation of registered brokers and dealers, and is not intended to be and should not be used by

anyone other than these specified parties.

R

San Jose, California
February 15, 2008




State of California
Secretary of State

|, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of_L_ page(s) was prepared by and
in this office from the record on file, of which it purports to be a copy, and
that it is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of the
State of California this day of

‘JuL 02 2008

/lflk—g'm&_—

| DEBRA BOWEN
Secretary of State

Sec/State Form CE 108 (REV 1/2007) & 0sPos 99733
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
JuL -6 2007

Steve Chipman and Christine Flynn certify that:

1. They are the president and secretary of Foothill
Securities, Inc., a California corporation.

2. The articles of incorporation of this corporation are
amended and restated to read as follows:

ARTICLE I
The name of this corporation is Foothill Securities, Inc.
ARTICLE II

The purpcse of this corporation is to engage in any lawful
act or activity for which a corporation mayv be organized under the
general corporation law of California other than the banking
business, the trust company business, or the practice of a
profession permitted to be incorporated by the California
Corporations Code.

ARTICLE III

The corporation is authorized to issue only one class of
shares of stock which are designated ' common stock. The total
number of shares that the corporation i3 authorized to issue is
Ten Million {(10,000,000) shares.

ARTICLE 1V
Each Shareholder must give written notice to the corporation

if he or she receives an offer to buy shares owned by him or her
from any person which the Shareholder wishes to accept.

. Shareholders must give this notice by certified or registered mail

to the secretarvy of the corporation at least 45 days before the
date of any proposed sale. The notice shall identify the
purchaser and fully describe the terms of the proposed transfer
including the number of shares proposed to be sold and the date
the sale is proposed to take place. The corporation shall have
the right and option for 4% days after the notice is received by
it to purchase ail or part of the shares for the same price per
share and on the same terms as the offer received by the
shareholder. The corporation shall exercise its option to
purchase the shares proposed for sale by notifying the selling
shareholder in writing within the time allowed and agreeing to the
terms of the sale offered by the third party. If the corporation
does not exercise its right to purchase all of the shares, the
shareholder shall be entitled to sell any shares not purchased on
the terms set forth in the notice to the person identified in the
notice on the date proposed and at any time within 60 days after
the proposed date of sale as set forth in the original notice. If

HYo1q¢ oz
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the terms of the sale are amended in any respect, or if the sale
is not completed within 60 days c¢f the day on which the sale was
to take place as stated in the notice, the shareholder is required
to repeat the notice provided for herein and to again give to the
corporation the option to purchase the shares toc be sold as
provided in this paragraph.

ARTICLE V

This corporation shall not, without first obtaining the
approval (by vote or written consent, as provided by law) of the
holders of at least two-thirds of the then outstanding shares of
common stock, sell, convey, or otherwise dispose of all or
subatantially all of its property or business or merge into or
consolidate with any other corpcration, limited liability
company, or limited partnership (other than a whollyv-owned
subsidiary corporation, 1limited 1liability company or limited
partnership) or effect any transaction or serieas of related
transactions in which more than fifty percent (50%) of the voting
power of this corporation is disposed of; provided, however, that
this restriction shall not apply to any mortgage, deed of trust,
pledge or other encumbrance or hypothecation of the corporation's
or any subsidiary's assets for the purpose of securing any
contract obligation.

ARTICLE VI

The Jliability of the directors of the corporation for
monetary damages shall be eliminated (o the fullest extent
permissible under Califormia law.

ARTICLE VII

The corporation is authorized to indemnify the directors and
officers of the corporation to the fullest extent permissible
under California law.

3. The foregoing amendment and restatement of articles of
incorporation has been duly approved by the board of directors.

4. The fcregoing amendment of articles of incorpeoration has
been duly approved by the required vote of shareholders in
accordance with Section 902 of the Corporations Code. The total
number of outstanding shares of the corporation is 4,579, 125. The
number of shares voting in favor of the amendment equaled or
exceeded the vote required. The percentage vote required wag more
than 50%.
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we further declare under penaity of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that the matters set forth in this certificate
are true and correct of our own Xnowledge.
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State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC,

FILE NUMBER: C04401534

FORMATION DATE: 10/11/1962

TYPE: DOMESTIC CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to exercise
all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of California.

No information is available from this office régarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the State of
California this day of July 02, 2008.

Netno  Brrvea_

el bEBRA BOWEN r ""'_:"f., LIRS
Secretary of State
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BY-LAWS FOR THE REGULATION, EXCEPT
AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY STATUTE OR
ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR
SHAREHOLDERS' AGREEMENT, OF
FOOTHILL SECURITIES, INC
(a California corporation)

ARTICLE 1
Offices

Section 1. Principal Executive Office. The principal executive office of the corporation
is hereby fixed and located at: 150 East Dana Street, Mountain View, California. The board of
directors is hereby granted full power and authority to change said principal executive office
from one location to another. Any such change shall be noted on the bylaws by the secretary,
opposite this section, or this section may be amended to state the new location.

Section 2. Other Offices. Other business offices may at any time be established by the
board of directors at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to do business.

ARTICLE 11
Meetings of Sharcholders
Section 1. Place of Meetings. Meetings of shareholders shall be held at any place within
or outside the State of California designated by the board of directors. In the absence of a

designation by the board, shareholders’ meetings shall be held at the same location as the
corporation's spring 'product fair.'

Section 2. Annual Meetings. The annual meetings of shareholders shall be held each
year at a date and time designated by the board of directors. In the absence of a designation by
the board, the annual meeting shall be held on the first day of the spring 'product fair' of the
corporation. At such meetings directors shall be elected, reports of the affairs of the corporation
shall be considered, and any other business may be transacted which is within the powers of the
shareholders.

Written notice of each annual meeting shall be given to each shareholder entitled to vote,
cither personally or by mail or other means of written communication, charges prepaid,
addressed to such shareholder at his address appearing on the books of the corporation or given
by him to the corporation for the purpose of notice. If any notice or report addressed to the
shareholder at the address of such shareholder appearing on the books of the corporation is
returned to the corporation by the United States Postal Service marked to indicate that the
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United States Postal Service is unable to deliver the notice or report to the shareholder at such
address, all future notices or reports shall be deemed to have been duly given without further
mailing if the same shall be available for the shareholder upon written demand of the
shareholder at the principal executive office of the corporation for a period of one year from the
date of the giving of the notice or report to all other shareholders. If a shareholder gives no
address, notice shall be deemed to have been given him if sent by mail or other means of written
communication addressed to the place where the principal executive office of the corporation is
situated, or if published at least once in some newspaper of general circulation in the county in
which said principal executive office is located.

All such notices shall be given to each shareholder entitled thereto not less than ten (10)
days nor more than sixty (60) days before each annual meeting. Any such notice shall be
deemed to have been given at the time when delivered personally or deposited in the mail or
sent by other means of written communication. An affidavit of mailing of any such notice in
accordance with the foregoing provisions, executed by the secretary, assistant secretary or any
transfer agent of the Corporation shall be prima facie evidence of the giving of the notice.

Such notices shall specify:
(a) the place, the date and the hour of such meeting;

(b) those matters which the board, at the time of the mailing of the notice, intends to
present for action by the shareholders:

(c) if directors are to be elected, the names of nominees intended at the time of the notice
to be presented by management for election;

(d) the general nature of a proposal, if any, to take action with respect to approval of, (i)
a contract or other transaction with an interested director, (ii) amendment of the articles of
incorporation, (iii) a reorganization of the corporation as defined in Section 181 of the General
Corporation Law, (iv) voluntary dissolution of the corporation, or (v) a distribution in
dissolution other than in accordance with the rights of outstanding preferred shares, if any; and

(¢) such other matters, if any, as may be expressly required by statute.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the shareholders, for the purpose of
taking any action permitted by the sharcholders under the General Corporation Law and the
articles of incorporation of this corporation, may be called at any time by the chairman of the
board or the president, or by the board of directors, or by one or more shareholders holding not
less than ten percent (10%) of the votes at the meeting. Upon request in writing that a special
meeting of the shareholders be called for any proper purpose, directed to the chairman of the
board, president, vice- president or secretary by any person (other than the board) entitled to call
a special meeting of shareholders, the officer forthwith shall cause notice to be given to
shareholders entitled to vote that a meeting will be held at a time requested by the person or
persons calling the meeting, not less than thirty-five (35) nor more than sixty (60) days after
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receipt of the request. Except in special cases where other express provision is made by statute,
notice of such special meetings shall be given in the same manner as for annual meetings of
shareholders. In addition to the matters required by items (a) and, if applicable, (c) of the
preceding Section, notice of any special meeting shall specify the general nature of the business
to be transacted, and no other business may be transacted at such meeting.

Section 4. Quorum. The presence in person or by proxy of the persons entitled to vote a
majority of the voting shares at any meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. The shareholders present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present
may continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough
shareholders to leave less than a quorum, if any action taken (other than adjournment) is
approved by at least a majority of the shares required to constitute a quorum.

Section 5. Adjourned Meeting and Notice Thereof. Any shareholders’ meeting, annual
or special, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned from time to time by the vote
of a majority of the shares, the holders of which are either present in person or represented by
proxy thereat, but in the absence of a quorum no other business may be transacted at such
meeting, except as provided in Section 4 above.

When any shareholders' meeting, either annual or special, is adjourned for forty-five
days or more, or if after adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting,
notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting. Except as
provided above, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the time and place of the
adjourned meeting or of the business to be transacted thereat, other than by announcement of the
time and place thereof at the meeting at which such adjournment is taken.

Section 6. Voting. Unless a record date for voting purposes be fixed as provided in
Section 1 of Article V of these bylaws, subject to the provisions of Section 702 and 704,
inclusive, of the Corporations Code of California (relating to voting of shares held by a
fiduciary, in the name of a corporation, or in joint ownership), only persons in whose names
shares entitled to vote stand on the stock records of the corporation at the close of business on
the business day next preceding the day on which notice of the meeting is given or if such notice
is waived, at the close of business on the business day next preceding the day on which the
meeting of shareholders is held, shall be entitled to vote at such meeting, and such day shail be
the record date for such meeting. Such vote may be viva voce or by ballot; provided, however,
that all elections for directors must be by ballot upon demand made by a shareholder at any
election and before the voting begins. If a quorum is present, except with respect to election of
directors, the affirmative vote of the majority of the shares represented at the meeting and
entitled to vote on any matter shall be the act of the shareholders, unless the vote of a greater
number or voting by classes is required by the General Corporation Law or the articles of
incorporation. Subject to the requirements of the next sentence, every shareholder entitled to
vote at any election for directors shall have the right to cumulate his votes and give one
candidate a number of votes equal to the number of directors to be elected multiplied by the
number of votes to which his shares are entitled, or to distribute his votes on the same principle
among as many candidates as he shall think fit. No shareholder shall be entitied to cumuiative
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votes unless the name of the candidate or candidates for whom such votes would be cast has
been placed in nomination prior to the voting and any shareholder has given notice at the
meeting prior to the voting, of such shareholder's intention to cumulate his votes. The candidates
receiving the highest number of votes of shares entitled to be voted for them, up to the number
of directors to be elected, shall be elected.

Section 7. Validation of Defectively Called or Noticed Meetings. The transactions of
any meeting of shareholders, either annual or special, however called and noticed, shall be as
valid as though had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a quorum be present
either, in person or by proxy, and if, etther before or afier the meeting, each of the persons
entitled to vote, not present in person or by proxy, or who, though present, has, at the beginning
of the meeting, properly objected to the transaction of any business because the meeting was not
lawfully called or convened, or to particular matters of business legally required to be included
in the notice, but not so included, signs a written waiver of notice, or a consent to the holding of
such meeting, or an approval of the minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals
shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 8. Action Without Meeting. Directors may be elected without a meeting by a
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, signed by all of the persons who would be
entitled to vote for the election of directors, provided that, without notice except as hereinafter
set forth, a director may be elected at any time to fill a vacancy not filled by the directors by the
written consent of persons holding a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote for the
election of directors.

Any other action which, under any provision of the California General Corporation Law,
may be taken at a meeting of the shareholders, may be taken without a meeting, and without
notice except as hereinafter set forth, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, is
signed by the holders of outstanding shares having not less than the minimum number of votes
that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares entitled
to vote thereon were present and voted. Unless the consents of all shareholders entitled to vote
have been solicited in writing,

{(a) Notice of any proposed shareholder approval of (i) a contract or other transaction
with an interested director, (ii) indemnification of an agent of the corporation as authorized by
Section 15, of Article 111, of these bylaws, (iii) a reorganization of the corporation as defined in
Section 181 of the General Corporation Law, or (iv) a distribution in dissolutton other than
in accordance with the rights of outstanding preferred shares, if any, without a meeting by less
than unanimous written consent, shall be given at least ten (10) days before the consummation
of the action authorized by such approval; and

(b) Prompt notice shall be given of the taking of any other corporate action approved by
shareholders without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent to those sharecholders
entitled to vote who have not consented in writing. Such notices shall be given in the manner
and shall be deemed to have been given as provided in Section 2 of Article I1 of these bylaws.
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Unless, as provided in Section I of Article V of these bylaws, the board of directors has
fixed a record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of and to give such
written consent, the record date for such determination shall be the day on which the first written
consent is given. All such written consents shall be filed with the secretary of the corporation.

Any shareholder giving a written consent, or the shareholder's proxy-holders, or a
transferee of the shares or a personal representative of the sharcholder or their respective proxy-
holders, may revoke the consent by a writing received by the corporation prior to the time that
written consents of the number of shares required to authorize the proposed action have been
filed with the secretary of the corporation, but may not do so thereafter. Such revocation is
effective upon its receipt by the secretary of the corporation.

Section 9. Proxies. Every person entitled to vote or execute consents shall have the
right to do so either in person or by one or more agents authonzed by a wrnitten proxy executed
by such person or his duly authorized agent and filed with the secretary of the corporation. Any
proxy duly executed is not revoked and continues in full force and effect until, (i) an instrument
revoking it or a duly executed proxy bearing a later date is filed with the secretary of the
corporation prior to the vote pursuant thereto, (ii) the person executing the proxy attends the
meeting and votes in person, or (i11) written notice of the death or incapacity of the maker of
such proxy is received by the corporation before the vote pursuant thereto is counted; provided
that no such proxy shall be valid after the expiration of eleven (11) months from the date of its
execution, unless the person executing it specifies therein the length of time for which such
proxy is to continue in force.

Section 10. Inspectors of Election. In advance of any meeting of shareholders, the
board of directors may appoint any persons other than nominees for office as inspectors of
election to act at such meeting or any adjournment thereof. If inspectors of election be not so
appointed, the chairman of any such meeting may, and on the request of any shareholder or his
proxy shall, make such appointment at the meeting. The number of inspectors shall be either one
or three. If appointed at a meeting on the request of one or more shareholders or proxies, the
majority of shares represented in person or by proxy shall determine whether one or three
inspectors are to be appointed. In case any person appointed as inspector fails to appear or fails
or refuses to act, the vacancy may, and on the request of any shareholder or a shareholder's
proxy shall, be filled by appointment by the board of directors in advance of the mecting, or at
the meeting by the chairman of the meeting.

The duties of such inspectors shall be as prescribed by Section 707 of the General
Corporation Law and shall include: determining the number of shares outstanding and the voting
power of each, the shares represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, the authenticity,
validity and effect of proxies, receiving votes, ballots or consents; hearing and determining all
challenges and questions in any way arising in connection with the right to vote; counting and
tabulating all votes or consents; determining when the polls shall close; determining the result;
and such acts as may be proper to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all shareholders.
In the determination of the validity and effect of proxies the dates contained on the forms of
proxy shall presumptively determine the order of execution of the proxies, regardless of the
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postmark dates on the envelopes in which they are mailed.

The inspectors of election shall perform their duties impartially, in good faith, to the best
of their ability and as expeditiously as is practical. If there are three inspectors of election, the
decision, act or certificate of a majority is effective in all respects as the decision, act or
certificate of all. Any report or certificate made by the inspectors of election is prima facie
evidence of the facts stated therein.

ARTICLE III
Directors

Section 1. Powers. Subject to limitations of the articles of incorporation and of the
California General Corporation Law as to action to be authorized or approved by the
shareholders, and subject to the duties of directors as prescribed by the bylaws, all corporate
powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and affairs of the
corporation shall be controlled by, the board of directors. Without prejudice to such general
powers, but subject to the same limitations, it is hereby expressly declared that the directors
shall have the following powers, to wit:

First -To select and remove all the officers, agents and employees of the corporation,
prescribe such powers and duties for them as may not be inconsistent with law, with the articles
of incorporation or the bylaws, fix their compensation and require from them security for
faithful service.

Second -To conduct, manage and control the affairs and business of the corporation, and
to make such rules and regulations therefore not inconsistent with law, or with the articles of
incorporation or the bylaws, as they may deem best.

Third -To change the principal executive office and principal office for the transaction of
the business of the corporation from one location to another as provided in Article I, Section
1,hereof; to fix and locate from time to time one or more subsidiary offices of the corporation
within or without the State of California, as provided in Article 1, Section 2, hereof; to designate
any place within or without the State of California for the holding of any sharecholder’s meeting
or meetings; and to adopt, make and use a corporate seal, and to prescribe the forms of
certificates of stock, and to alter the form of such seal and of such certificates from time to time,
as in their judgment they may deem best, provided such seal and such certificates shall at all
times comply with the provisions of law.

Fourth - To authorize the issue of shares of stock of the corporation from time to time,
upon such terms as may be lawful.

Fifth - To borrow money and incur indebtedness for the purposes of the corporation, and
to cause to be executed and delivered therefore, in the corporate name, promissory notes, bonds,
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debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges, hypothecations or other evidences of debt and
securities therefore.

Sixth - By resolution adopted by a majority of the authorized number of directors, to
designate an executive and other committees, each consisting of one or more directors, to serve
at the pleasure of the board, and to prescribe the manner in which proceedings of such
committee shall be conducted. Unless the board of directors shall otherwise prescribe the
manner of proceedings of any such committee, meetings of such committee may be regularly
scheduled in advance and may be called at any time by any one member thereof and minutes of
meetings will be kept and provided to the board; otherwise, the provisions of these bylaws with
respect to notice and conduct of meetings of the board shall govern. Any such committee, to the
extent provided in a resolution of the board, shall have all of the authority of the board, except
with respect to:

(1) the approval of any action for which the General Corporation Law or the articles of
incorporation also require shareholder approval,

(11) the filing of vacancies on the board or in any committee;

(111) the fixing of compensation of the directors for serving on the board or on any
committee;

(iv) the adoption, amendment or repeal of bylaws;
(v) the amendment or repeal of any resolution of the board;

(vi) any distribution to the shareholders, except at a rate or in a periodic amount or
within a price range determined by the board; and

(vii) the appointment of other committees of the board or the members thereof,

Section 2. Number and Qualification of Directors. The. number of directors of the
corporation shall be not less than five (5) nor more than nine (9) until changed by amendment of
the articles of incorporation or by a bylaw amending this Section 2 duly adopted by the vote or
written consent of holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote.

Subject to the foregoing provisions for changing the number of directors, the number of
directors of this corporation shall be fixed at nine (9).

Section 3. Election and Term of Office. The directors shall be elected at each annual
meeting of shareholders but, if any such annual meeting is not held or the directors are not
elected thereat, the directors may be clected at any special meeting of shareholders held for that
purpose. All directors shall hold office until their respective successors are elected, subject to
the General Corporation Law and the provisions of these bylaws with respect to vacancies on
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the board.

Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy in the board of directors shall be deemed to exist in
case of the death, resignation or removal of any director, if a director has been declared of
unsound mind by order of court or convicted of a felony, if the authorized number of directors
be increased, or if the shareholders fail, at any annual or special meeting of shareholders at
which any director or directors are elected, to elect the full authorized number of directors to be
voted for at that meeting.

Vacancies in the board of directors, except for a vacancy created by the removal of a
director, may be filled by a majority of the remaining directors, though less than a quorum, or by
a sole remaining director, and each director so elected shall hold office until his successor is
elected at an annual or a special meeting of the shareholders. A vacancy in the board of directors
created by the removal of a director may only be filled by the vote of a majority of the shares
entitled to vote represented at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present, or by the
written consent of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares.

The shareholders may elect a director or directors at any time to fill any vacancy or
vacancies not filled by the directors. Any such election by written consent shall require the
consent of holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote.

Any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the chairman of the
board, the president, the secretary or the board of directors of the corporation, unless the notice
specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the board of directors accepts
the resignation of a director tendered to take effect at a future time, the board or the shareholders
shall have power to elect a successor to take office when the resignation is to become effective.

No reduction of the authorized number of directors shall have the effect of removing any
director prior to the expiration of his term of office.

Section 5. Place of Meeting. Regular meetings of the board of directors shall be held at
any place within or without the State which has been designated from time to time by resolution
of the board or by written consent of all members of the board. In the absence of such
designation regular meetings shall be held at the same locations as the spring and fall ‘product
fairs’ and the annual compliance meeting of the corporation.

Section 6. Organization Meeting. Immediately following each annual meeting of
sharcholders the board of directors shall hold a regular meeting at the place of said annual
meeting or at such other place as shall be fixed by the board of directors, for the purpose of
organization, election of officers, and the transaction of other business. Call and notice of such
meetings are hereby dispensed with.

Section 7. Other Regular Meetings. Other regular meetings of the board of directors
shall be held without call at the same locations as the fall ‘product fair’ and the annual
compliance meeting unless a different location is designated by the board, on the first day of the
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fall 'product fair’ and annual compliance meeting beginning at 8:00 a.m. Notice of all such
regular meetings of the board of directors is hereby dispensed with.,

Section 8. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board of directors for any purpose
or purposes shall be called at any time by the chairman of the board, the president, any vice
president, the secretary or by any two directors.

Written notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be delivered personally to
each director or communicated to each director by telephone, or by telegraph or mail, charges
prepaid, addressed to him at his address as it is shown upon the records of the corporation or, if
it 1s not so shown on such records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the
meetings of the directors are regularly held. In case such notice is mailed or telegraphed, 'it shall
be deposited in the United States mail or delivered to 'the telegraph company in the place in
which the principal executive office of the corporation is located at least forty-eight hours prior
to the time of the holding of the meeting. In case such notice is delivered, personally or by
telephone, as above provided, it shall be so delivered at least twenty-four hours prior to the time
of the holding of the meeting. Such mailing, telegraphing or delivery, personally or by
telephone, as above provided, shall be due, legal and personal notice to such director.

Any notice shall state the date, place and hour of the meeting and the general nature of
the business to be transacted, and no other business may be transacted at the meeting.

Section 9. Action Without Meeting. Any action by the board of directors may be taken
without a meeting if all members of the board shall individually or collectively consent in
writing to such action. Such written consent or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the
proceedings of the board and shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of such
directors.

Section 10._Action at a Meeting: Quorum and Required Vote. Presence of a majority
of the authorized number of directors at a meeting of the board of directors constitutes a quorum
for the transaction of business, except as hereinafter provided. Members of the board may
participate in a meeting through use of conference telephone or similar communications
equipment, so long as all members participating in such meetings can hear one another.
Participation in a meeting as permitted in the preceding sentence constitutes presence in person
at such meeting. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a
meeting duly held at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the board of
directors, unless a greater number, or the same number after disqualifying one or more directors
from voting, is required by law, by the articles of incorporation, or by these bylaws. A meeting
at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business notwithstanding the
withdrawal of director, provided that any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the
required quorum for such meeting.

Section 11. Validation of Defectively Called or Noticed Meetings. The transactions of
any meeting of the board of directors, however called and noticed or wherever held, shall be as
valid as though had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a quorum is present
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and if, either before or after the meeting, each of the directors not present or who, though
present, has prior to the meeting or at its commencement, protested the lack of proper notice to
him, signs a written waiver of notice or a consent to holding such meeting or an approval of the
minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the corporate
records .or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 12. Adjournment. A quorum of the directors may adjourn any directors'
meeting to meet again at a stated day and hour; provided, however, that in the absence of a
quorum a majority of the directors present at any directors” meeting, either regular or special,
may adjourn from time to time until the time fixed for the next regular meeting of the board.

Section 13. Notice of Adjournment. If the meeting is adjourned for more than 24 hours,
notice of any adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the
adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at the time of adjournment. Otherwise,
notice of the time and place of holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent
directors 1f the time and place be fixed at the meeting adjourned.

Section 14. Fees and Compensation. The Chairman of the Board will receive
compensation for services of two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) per month. Additionally, the
Chairman of the Board will be reimbursed for all ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in
the performance of his duties, including the expenses associated with corporate conferences for
both himself and his spouse. Such reimbursement for expenses may be fixed or determined by
resolution of the board.

The board members will be compensated five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) annually
(paid quarterly) for services rendered. Additionally, board members may be reimbursed for
ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. Such
reimbursement for expenses may be fixed or determined by resolution the Board.

Section 15. Indemnification of Agents of the Corporation; Purchase of Liability
Insurance.

(a) For the purposes of this section, 'agent’ means any person who is or was a director,
officer, employee or other agent of this corporation, or is or was serving at the request of this
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, or was a director, officer, employee or agent
of a foreign or domestic corporation which was a predecessor corporation of this corporation or
of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor corporation; “proceeding” means any
threatened, pending or completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or
investigative; and “expenses" includes, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and any expenses of
establishing a right to indemnification under subdivision (d) or subdivision () (3) of this
Section.

(b) This corporation shall indemnify any person who was, or is a party, or is threatened
to be made a party, to any proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of this corporation)
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by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of this corporation, against expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection
with such proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably
believed to be in the best interests of this corporation and, in the case of a criminal proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe the conduct of such person was unlawful. The termination of
any proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or
its equivalent shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith
and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in the best interests of this
corporation or that the person had reasonable cause to believe that the person's conduct was
unlawful.

(c) This corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to
be made a party, to any threatened, pending or completed action by or in the right of this
corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person 1s or was an
agent of this corporation, against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by such person in
connection with the defense or settlement of such action if such person acted in good faith, in a
manner such person believed to be in the best interests of this corporation and with such care,
including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under
similar circumstances. No indemnification shall be made under this subdivision (c):

(1) In respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to this corporation in the performance of such person's duty to this
corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action was brought shall
determine upon application that, in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is
fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for the expenses which such court shall determine;

(2) Of amounts paid in settling or otherwise disposing of a threatened or pending action,
with or without court approval; or

(3) Of expenses incurred in defending a threatened or pending action which is settled or
otherwise disposed of without court approval.

(d) To the extent that an agent of this corporation has been successful on the merits in
defense of any proceeding referred to in subdivision (b} or (¢} or in defense of any claim, 1ssue
or matter therein, the agent shall be indemnified against expenses actually and reasonably
incurred by the agent in connection therewith.,

(e) Except as provided in subdivision (d), any indemnification under this section shall be
made by this corporation only if authorized in the specific case, upon a determination that
indemnification of the agent is proper in the circumstances because the agent has met the
applicable standard of conduct set forth in subdivision (b) or (c), by:

(1) A majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who are not parties to such
proceeding;
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(2) Approval or ratification by the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of this
corporation entitled to vote represented at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present or
by the written consent of holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote. For
such purpose, the shares owned by the person to be indemnified shall not be considered
outstanding or entitled to vote thereon; or

(3) The court in which such proceeding is or was pending, upon application made by this
corporation or the agent or the attorney or other person rendering services in connection with the
defense, whether or not such application by the agent, attorney \ or other person is opposed by
this corporation.

(f) Expenses incurred in defending any proceeding may be advanced by this corporation
prior to the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf
of the agent to repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that the agent is
entitled to be indemnified as authorized in this section.

(g) Nothing contained in this section shall affect any right to indemnification to which
persons other than directors and officers of this corporation or any subsidiary hereof may be
entitled by contract or otherwise.

(h) No indemnification or advance shall be made under this section, except as provided
in subdivision (d) or subdivision {¢)(3), in any circumstance where it appears:

(1) That it would be inconsistent with a provision of the articles, a resolution of the
shareholders or an agreement in effect at the time of the accrual of the alleged cause of action
asserted in the proceedings in which the expenses were incurred or other amounts were paid,
which prohibits or otherwise limits indemnification; or

(2) That it would be inconsistent with any condition expressly imposed by a court in
approving a settlement.

(1) Upon and in the event of a determination by the board of directors of this corporation
to purchase such insurance, this corporation shall purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of
any agent of the corporation against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent in
such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as such whether or not this corporation would
have the power to indemnify the agent against such liability under the provisions of this section.
This corporation shall purchase and maintain “Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance” on behalf of
the directors and officers of the corporation in an amount and upon such terms as are approved
by the board.
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ARTICLE 1V
Officers

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the corporation shall be a chairman of the board, a
vice-chairman of the board, a president, a secretary, and a treasurer. The corporation may also
have, at the discretion of the board of directors, one or more vice-presidents, one or more
assistant secretaries, one or more assistant treasurers, and such other officers as may be
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of this Article.

Section 2. Election. The officers of the corporation, except such officers as may be
appointed in accordance with the provision of Section 3 or Section 5 of this Article, shall be
chosen annually by the board of directors, and each shall hold his office until he shall resign or
shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to serve, or his successor shall be elected and
qualified.

Section 3. Subordinate Officers. Ete. The board of directors may appoint, and may
empower the president to appoint, such other officers as the business of the corporation may
require, each of whom shall hold office, for such period, have such authority and perform such
duties as are provided in the bylaws or as the board of directors may from time to time

determine.

Section 4. Removal and Resignation. Any officer may be removed, either with or
without cause, by the board of directors, at any regular or special meeting thereof, or, except in
case of an officer chosen by the board of directors, by any officers upon whom such power of
removal may be conferred by the board of directors (subject, in each case, to the rights, if any,
of an officer under any contract of employment).

Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the board of directors or
to the president, or to the secretary of the corporation, without prejudice however, to the rights,
if any, of the corporation under any contract to which such officer is a party. Any such
resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified
therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.

Section 5. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal,
disqualification or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the bylaws for
regular appointments to such office.

Section 6. Chairman of the Board. The chairman of the board shall, if present, preside
at all meetings of the board of directors and exercise and perform such other powers and duties
as may be from time to time assigned to him by the board of directors or prescribed by the

bylaws.
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Section 7. Vice-Chairman. The vice-chairman of the board shall, if present, preside in
the absence of the chairman of the board, at all meetings of the board of directors and exercise
and perform such other powers and duties as may be from time to time prescribed to him by the
board of directors or prescribed by the by-laws.

Section 8. President. Subject to such supervisory powers, if any, as may be given by the
board of directors to the chairman of the board, the president shall, subject to the control of the
board of directors, have general supervision, direction and control of the business and officers of
the corporation. He shall preside at all meetings of the shareholders and, in the absence of both
the chairman of the board and the vice-chairman of the board, or if there be none, at all meetings
of the board of directors. He shall be ex officio a member of all the standing committees,
including the executive committee, if any, and shall have the general powers, and duties of
management usually vested in the office of president of a corporation, and shall have such other
powers and duties as may be prescribed by the board of directors or the bylaws.

Section 9. Secretary. The secretary shall record or cause to be recorded, and shall keep
or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office and such other place as the board of
directors may order, a book of minutes of actions taken at all meetings of directors and
shareholders, with the time and place of holding, whether regular or special, and, if special, how
authorized, the notice thereof given, the names of those present at directors' meetings, the
number of shares present or represented at shareholders” meetings, and the proceedings thereof.

The secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office or at the
office of the corporation's transfer agent, a share register, or a duplicate share register, showing
the names of the shareholders and their addresses, the number and classes of shares held by
each, the number and date of certificates issued for the same, and the number and date of
cancellation of every certificate surrendered for cancellation.

The secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all the meetings of the
shareholders and of the board of directors required by the bylaws or by law to be given, and he
shail keep the seal of the corporation in safe custody, and shall have such other powers and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the board of directors or by the bylaws.

Section 10. Treasurer. The treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and
maintained, adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the
corporation, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses,
capital, surplus and shares. Any surplus, including earned surplus, paid-in surplus and surplus
arising from a reduction of stated capital, shall be classified according to source and shown in a
separate account. The books of account shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection by
any director.

The treasurer shall deposit or cause to be deposited all monies and other valuables 'in the
name and to the credit of the corporation with such depositaries as may be designated by the
board of directors. He shall disburse the funds of the corporation as may be ordered by the board
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of directors, shall render to the president and directors, whenever they request it, an account of
all of his transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition of the corporation, and shall
have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the board of
directors or the bylaws.

ARTICLE V
Miscellaneous

Section 1. Record Date. The board of directors may fix a time in the future as a record
date for the determination of the shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote at any meeting of
shareholders or entitled to give consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, to
receive any report, to receive any dividend or distribution, or any allotment of rights, or to
exercise rights in respect to any change, conversion, or exchange of shares. The record date so
fixed shall be not more than sixty (60) days nor less than ten (10) days prior to the date of any
meeting, nor more than sixty (60) days prior to any other event for the purposes of which it is
fixed. When a record date is so fixed, only shareholders of record on that date are entitled to
notice of and to vote at any such meeting, to give consent without a meeting, to receive any
report, to receive a dividend, distribution, or allotment of rights, or to exercise the rights, as the
case may be, notwithstanding any transfer of any shares on the books of the corporation after the
record date, except as otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation or bylaws.

Section 2. Inspection of Corporate Records. The accounting books and records, the
record of shareholders, and minutes of proceedings of the shareholders and the board and
committees of the board of this corporation and any subsidiary of this corporation shall be open
to inspection upon the written demand on the corporation of any shareholder or holder of a
voting trust certificate at any reasonable time during usual business hours, for a purpose
reasonably related to such holder's interests as a shareholder or as the holder of such voting trust
certificate. Such inspection by a shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate may be made
in person or by agent or attorney, and the right of inspection includes the right to copy and make
extracts.

A shareholder shall have (in person, or by agent or attorney) the right to inspect and copy
the record of shareholders’ names and addresses and shareholdings during usual business hours
upon five business days' prior written demand upon the corporation.

Every director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect and copy all
books, records and documents of every kind and to inspect the physical properties of the
corporation. Such inspection by a director may be made in person or by agent or attorney and
the right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts.

Section 3. Checks, Drafts. Etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money,
notes or other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payable to the corporation,
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shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such-manner as, from time to time,
shall be determined by resolution of the board of directors.

Section 4. Annual and Other Reports. So long as the number of shareholders does not
exceed one hundred (100), the board of directors of the corporation shall endeavor but shall not
be required to cause an annual report to be sent to the shareholders not later than 120 days after
the close of the fiscal or calendar year. Such report shall contain a balance sheet as of the end of
such fiscal year and an income statement and statement of changes in financial position for such
fiscal year, accompanied by any report thereon of independent accountants or, if there is no such
report, the certificate of an authorized officer of the corporation that such statements were
prepared without audit from the books and records of the corporation.

A shareholder sharcholders holding at least five percent of the outstanding shares of any
class of the corporation may make a written request to the corporation for an income statement
of the corporation for the three-month, six-month or nine-month period of the current fiscal year
ended more than 30 days prior to the date of the request and a balance sheet of the corporation
as of the end of such period and, in addition, if no annual report for the last fiscal year has been
sent to shareholders, the annual report for the last fiscal year. The corporation shall use its best
efforts to deliver the statement to the person making the request within 30 days thereafter. A
copy of any such statements shall be kept on file in the principal executive office of the
corporation for 12 months and they shall be exhibited at all reasonable times to any shareholder
demanding an examination of them or a copy shall be mailed to such sharcholder.

The corporation shall, upon the written request of any shareholder, mail to the
shareholder a copy of the last annual, semiannual or quarterly income statement which it has
prepared and a balance sheet as of the end of the period. The quarterly mcome statements and
balance sheets referred to in this section shall be accompanied by the report thereon, if any, of
any independent accountants engaged by the corporation or the certificate of an authorized
officer of the corporation that such financial statements were prepared without audit from the
books and records of the corporation.

Section 5. Contracts. Etc., How Executed. The board of directors, except as in the
bylaws otherwise provided, may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into
any contract or execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and such
authority may be general or confined to specific instances; and, unless so authorized by the
board of directors, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the
corporation by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to render it liable for any
purpose or to any amount

Section 6. Certificate for Shares. Except as may hereafter be determined by the board
of directors, and except to the extent certificates have already been issued, shares will not be
certificated. Evidence of the interest of each shareholder in the Company shall be kept by the
Company. A transaction notice shall be given to each person who becomes a shareholder as
required by the General Corporations Code and the California Commercial Code.
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Any certificate and any transaction notice sent to shareholders shall also contain such
legend or other statement as may be required by Section 418 of the General Corporation Law,
the Corporate Securities Law of 1968, the federal securities laws, and any agreement between
the corporation and the issuee thereof or between the issuee and any other shareholder.

Shares may be issued prior to full payment under such restrictions and for such purposes
as the board of directors or the bylaws may provide; provided, however, that any certificate so
issued prior to full payment shall state on the face thereof the amount remaining unpaid and the
terms of payment thereof.

No new certificate for shares shall be issued in lieu of an old certificate unless the latter
is surrendered and canceled at the same time; provided, however, that a new certificate will be
issued without the surrender and cancellation of the old certificate if (1) the old certificate 15
lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken; (2)the request for the issuance of the new
certificate is made within a reasonable time after the owner of the old certificate has notice of its
loss, destruction, or theft; (3) the request for the issuance of a new certificate is made prior to the
receipt of notice by the corporation that the old certificate has been acquired by a bona fide
purchaser; (4)the owner of the old certificate files a sufficient indemnity bond with or provides
other adequate security to the corporation; and (5)the owner satisfies any other reasonable
requirements imposed by the corporation. In the event of the issuance of a new certificate, the
rights and liabilities bf the corporation, and of the holders of the old and new certificates, shall
be governed by the provisions of Section 8104 and 8405 of the California Commercial Code.

Section 7. Representation of Shares of Other Corporations. The president or any
vice president and the sccretary or any assistant secretary of this corporation are authorized to
vote, represent and exercise on behalf of this corporation all rights incident to any and all shares
of any other corporation or corporations standing in the name of this corporation permitted by
law. The authority herein granted to said officers to vote or represent on behalf of this
corporation any and all shares held by this corporation in any other corporation or corporations
may be exercised either by such officers in person or by any other person authorized so to do by
proxy or power of attorney duly executed by said officers.

Section 8. Inspection of Bylaws. The corporation shall keep in its principal executive
office in California, or if its principal executive office is not in California, then at its principal
business office in California (or otherwise provide upon written request of any shareholder) the
original or a copy of the bylaws as amended or otherwise altered to date, certified by the
secretary, which shall be open to inspection by the shareholders at all reasonable times during
office hours.

Section 9. Construction and Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the
general provisions, rules of construction and definitions contained in the California General
Corporation Law shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular number
includes the plural and the plurat number includes the singular, and the term I1personlr includes
a corporation as well as a natural person.
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ARTICLE VI
Amendments

Section 1. Power of Shareholders. New bylaws may be adopted or these bylaws may
be amended or repealed by the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled
to vote, or by the written assent of shareholders entitled to vote such shares, except as otherwise
provided by law or by the articles of incorporation or by agreement among shareholders.

Section 2. Power of Directors. Subject to the right of shareholders as provided in
Section 1 of this Article VI to adopt, amend or repeal bylaws, bylaws may be adopted, amended
or repealed by the board of directors provided, however, that the board of directors may adopt a
bylaw or amendment thereof changing the authorized number of directors only for the purpose
of fixing the exact number of directors within the limits specified in the articles of incorporation
or in Section 2 of Article 111 of these bylaws.
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CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY
1, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

1. That | am the duly elected and acting secretary of Foothill Securities, Inc., a California
corporation; and

2. That the foregoing bylaws, comprising 18 pages, constitute the bylaws of said
corporation as duly adopted by action of the shareholder of the Corporation duly taken on
February 27, 1996 as subsequently amended by the Board of Directors and as in effect on this
date. '

IN WITNESS W]iEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and.affixed the seal of

said corporation this (&7 *day of June 2008.
Christine Flynn, Seofetary )
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